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Mission Statement

TheMission of the TahoeCity Public Utility District

is to serve the people, our community, and its environment.

It is our responsibility to providesafeand reliable water service, sewerservicefor the

protectionofpublichealth, andparks and recreation services to enhance quality of life.

It is our commitment to accomplish theseand other tasks within the scopeof the Public

Utility District Act, as amended, in asound fiscal manner.

Tahoe City Public Utility District

Board of Directors

From leftto right: Judy Friedman, Ron Treabess, Dan Wilkins, Erik Henrikson, John Pang



Strategic Planning

Below are the over- arching values and standards that guide our approach

to all services and activities in the District.

Cindy Gustafson, General Manager

Financial Integrity and Stability

TCPUD establishes and adheres to sound and prudent financial policies, striving

for maximum efficiency in the delivery of all services, and seeking partnerships

and grant funding wherever appropriate.

Public Health and Environmental Protection

TCPUD practices responsible environmental protection, ensures the public' s

health and safety, and miiiimizes risks in all activities and operations.

Customer Service

TCPUD strives to continually improve customer confidence, satisfaction, and

communication in operational areas.

Workforce Stability and Training

TCPUD develops and maintams an appropriate staffing level of educated and

qualified employees, dedicated to protecting the health, well- being and resources

of the public.

Community Leadership and Collaboration

TCPUD facilitates leadership by establishing partnerships, collaborating with

other agencies, and advocating proper planning and economic reinvestment, for

the benefit of the community.
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INTRODUCTORY SECTION

Letter of Transmittal

To the Board of Directors of Tahoe City Public Utility District and to our Tax and Rate

Payers:

The Tahoe City PubHc UtiHty District staff submit to you the Annual Financial Report for

the year ended December 31, 2014. The Armual Financial Report gives an assessment of

TCPUD' s financial conditions, informs readers about District services, gives details of

infrastructure replacement projects, discusses current issues, and outlines financial

trends.

State law requires local governments publish, within six months of the close of each fiscal

year, a complete set of audited financial statements. This report is published to fulfill that

requirement for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014.

Management assumes full responsibihty for the completeness and reliabiHty of the

information contained in this report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal

control it has estabHshed for this purpose. As the costof internal control should not

exceed anticipated benefits, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than absolute,

assurance that the financial statements are free of any material misstatements.

Mann, Urrutia, Nelson, Certified Public Accoxmtants & Associates, LLP, has issued an

unmodified (" clean") opinion on the Tahoe City Public UtiHty District' s financial

statements for the year ended December 31, 2014. The independent auditor' s report is

located at the front of the financial section of this report.

Management' s discussion and analysis ( MD& A) immediately follows the independent

auditor' s report and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the

basic financial statements. MD& A complements this letter of transmittal and should be

read in conjunction with it.

Profile of the Tahoe Citv PubHc UtHitv District

The TCPUD was founded in 1938to provide some of the governmental needs for the

residents of Tahoe City. It is the oldest local government in the Tahoe Basin and was

formed initiaUy to provide pubHc water service to the local community. EstabHshed

tmder the State of California's PubHc UtiHty District Act, the fotmders of the TCPUD

chose a form of government that could provide multiple types of services. The TCPUD

provides sewer collection and transportation; water production and distribution services;

and parks, facHities and recreation sei* vices for the entire area of the TCPUD.



Water service is provided in five separate systems and serves approximately half ofthe

homes and businesses in the district.

Water customers - 4,173

Sewer customers - 7,636

Parks and Recreation customers - over 500, 000

TCPUD operates and maintains 22 miles of bike trails, parks, beaches, a boat launching

facihty, campgromid, and the Tahoe City downtown sidewalks. In addition, the TCPUD

sponsors numerous recreation programs, operates the Rideout Community Center, and

rents community buildings for the benefit of residents and visitors.

The boundaries ofthe TCPUD he within both Placer and El Dorado Counties, extending

from Emerald Bay to Dohar Hih, and along the Truckee River to the Nevada Coxmty hne.

The service area is large, encompassing over 31 square miles. The TCPUD is governed by
a five person elected Board of Directors. These Directors determine the pohcies and set

the agenda for the TCPUD. The Board appoints a General Manager who oversees the day

to day operations ofthe TCPUD. In addition, the Board forms special citizen advisory

committees when compHcated issues require more community outreach or focused

study. Under the direction of General Manager, Cindy Gustafson, 42 fuU time employees

and 30 seasonal employees provide the hsted services. Employees serve in four

departments: UtiHties; Parks & Recreation; Engineering; and Governance and Support

Services. Tahoe City PubHc Utihty District isona calendar-year (January 1- December 31)
budget cycle and each year the Board of Directors adopts an operating and capital

budget. The TCPUD uses property tax, user fees, grants and interest income to provide

its services.

Local Economv

Located on the north shoreof Lake Tahoe, California in Placer Coimty, TCPUD' s

economy is largely dependent on tourism, centered on summer and winter recreational

activities. As you drive along the lake shore at thenorthend of Lake Tahoe, you pass

through the Lake' s most diverse variety of restaurants, ski slopes, casinos, shops and

housing. Lake Tahoe is knownas oneofthe most beautiful regions in the worldand,as

the second largest alpine lake in North America, it offers an alpine environment

unrivaled anjwhere else. The pristine beauty of Lake Tahoe draws over three andone-

half million visitors annually from aroimd the world. From snow skiing to golfing to

boating to gaming. Lake Tahoe is one ofthe premier resort destinations, offering visitors

countless activities. Due to its location, the region's economy is closely tied to the

California/ San Francisco BayArea economy

The droughtand lack ofsnowhas had an impacton otu: local economy. Numerous ski

resorts closed early, causing significant employee layoffs totaling more than 4,000

seasonal employees. Over the last few years we've seen more local stores closing.

Although transient occupancy numberswere essentially flatfor the fiscal year 2013/14

season, overall tourism expenditures were estimated tobe down again. Though the lack



of water means rafting on the Truckee River is non-existent, other summer activities

remain strong.

Looking Forward

In 2015 TCPUD will continue efforts toward accoimtability and transparency while

keeping TCPUD' s strategic statements of Financial Integrity and StabiHty; Pubhc Health

and Environmental Protection; Customer Service; Workforce Stability and Training; and

Community Leadership and Collaboration at the forefront. The successful adoption of

2015-2019 water and sewer rates through a Proposition 218 rate process will allow critical

water and sewer infrastructure improvements to move forward by funding TCPUD' s

five- year capital plan with $ 38,347, 630. TCPUD is also actively pursuing grant funding

and considering other financing activities for water and sewer capital.

California is facing one of the most serve droughts on record and TCPUD is actively

encouraging its customers to conserve water through several programs and conversation

measures, hx2015TCPUD is strengthening outreach and water conservation programs in

tandem with implementing mandatory restrictions on water use. TCPUD is taking an

aggressive approach as the Stateof California tightens water use and increases drought

restrictions. TCPUD will continue its commitment to providing extraordinary customer

service by obtaining the Transparency Certificate of Excellence from the Special District

Leadership Foundation. This certificate mandates implementation of the " best practices"

in local government. By achieving this goal, TCPUD wiU send a clear message that we

are continuing our commitment to engaging the public and creating greater awareness of

TCPUD' s activities and our obligation to remaining open and accessible.

TCPUD will continue its community involvement by engaging in dialogue and

collaboration with our commimity, local agencies. Placer County, and the state. We

remained involved in community projects suchas Fanny Bridge and the Tahoe Basin

Area Plan.
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FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditor' s Report

MANN • URRUTIA • NELSON CPAs & ASSOCIATES. LLP

GlENDALE • ROSEVILIE • SACRAMENTO • SOUTH LAKE TAHOE • KAUAI, HAWAII

To the Board of Directors

Tahoe City Public UtilityDistrict

Tahoe City, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of die governmental activides, the business-t^ activities

and each major fund of the Tahoe City Public UtilityDistrict ( the District) as of and for the year ended Decemtjer 31,

2014, and the related notesto the financial statements, w^ich collectivety comprise the District's basic financial
statements as listed In the table ofcontents.

Management's Responsibility for the FinancialStatements

Management is responsible for the preparation and ^ ir presentation of these financial statements in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this Includes the design, implementation,

and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements diet are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor' s Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted our audit in

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable

to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United

States. Those standards require that we plan and perfoim the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about tfie amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor' s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. Inmaking those risk assessments,

the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity' s preparation and fair presentation of the financial

statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity' s Intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective

financial position ofthe govemmental activities, the business-type activities and each major fund of the District, as of

December 31, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position, and. where applicable, cash flows friereof for

the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion

and analysis, budgetary comparison information, and schedule of funding progress as listed in the table of contents

be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic

financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an

essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic,

or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries

of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with

management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during

our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information

because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provideany

assurance.

Sacramento Office * 2515 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 135* Sacramcnto, CA 95833 * 0 916 929 0540 • r 916 929. 0541

WWW.MUNCPAS. COM



Management Discussion and Analysis

As TCPUD management we offer readers of the TCPUD financial statements this

narrative overview and analysis of the financialactivitiesofthe TCPUD for the fiscalyear

ended December 31, 2014. We encourage readers to consider the information presented

here in conjimctionwith all information we have furnished in this report.

Financial Highlights:

The TCPUD's net positionis $ 77,237,795 at the closeof the most recent fiscal year.

Of this amoxmt;$ 21,856,129 represents unrestricted net position, which maybe

used for the TCPUD' s ongoing obligations.

TCPUD has designated for the Proprietary Fimd:

o $ 3,400, 000 for long- term capital replacement,

o $ 378,740 for rolling stock replacement,

o $ 1,478,220 for budget stabilization, and

o $ 1,562,653 for property tax reserve

TCPUD has assigned for General Fund:

o $ 684,162 for long- term capital replacement, and

o $ 86,800 for rolling stock replacement

General Fund unassigned fund balance of $ 6,552, 781 is adequate to cover the

731, 535 General Fund budget stabilization amount.

The TCPUD's net position increased by $4,882,715 due to investmentin capital,

grants received results of water and sewer operations, and unrestrictedproperty

tax.

At the endof 2014 the TCPUD' s govermnental fund balance reported $ 4,787,535

and an increaseof $ 2,630,400 in comparison with the prior year.

Approximately 85% ofthe governmental fund balance is available for spendingat

the discretion of the TCPUD Board.

The TCPUD's total outstanding long- term debt decreased by $ 679,424. All

scheduled debt payments were made on time.

The TCPUD has a total balance of $1,164,220 in the California Employers' Retiree

Benefit Trust (CERBT) at December 31, 2014 available to fund post-employment

benefits.

Operational Highlights:

The TCPUD spent $ 2.5 millionon water and sewer capital assets and $ 1.4 million

in capital outlay for Parks and Recreation.

Combined operating revenue slightly exceeded budget by $21,370.

Durmg 2014 the TCPUD received approximately $ 1.2 million in capital grants; of

which $ 758k were Federal grants to improve the Wildhfe Conservation Board

WCB) Lake Forest Boat Ramp.

Operating expenses were better to budget by $ 640, 645 after being adjusted for

special consulting fees not expended. The cost savings are in the areasof



other Information

Ourauditwas conductedforthe purposeofforming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the District' sbasic financial statements. The introductorysection and statistical section are presented for purposes of

additional analysis and are not a required partofthe basic financial statements.

The introductory and statisticalsections have not been subjected to the auditingprocedures applied inthe auditofthe

basic financial statements and. accordingly, we donot express an opinionor provideany assurance on Urem.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 1, 2015. on our

consideraUon of the District' s intemal control over financial reportingandonour tests of its compliance with certain

provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report Isto

describe the scope of our testing of Intemal control over financial reportingand compliance and the resulte of that

testing, and not to provide an opinionon intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That reportisan

integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards In considering the District's

intemal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Sacramento, California

June 1, 2015



Management Discussion and Analysis, Continued

personnel, snow removal, repairs and maintenance of TCPUD equipment and

facilities, legal fees, and traveland training.

TCPUD is working closely with the California Department of Transportation and
has entered into the designand planningphaseofthe Homewood Bike Trail. This

significant project is estimated to cost $1.61 million and will take several years to
complete. It isanticipatedconstruction wiU beginin 2016.

In conjimction with the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency and Tahoe Resource

Conservation Board, the TCPUD continued a Quagga Mussel ( invasive species)
inspectionprogram at the WCB LakeForestBoat Ramp.

Completion of an updated 2014 Water and Sewer Rate Study leading to the

successful adoptionof 2015 ratesthroughthe Proposition 218 process.

Successful completion of the Class and Compensation Study which set salary
ranges at the 75*^ percentile of market.

Successfully negotiated a five- year agreement with the International Union of

Operating Engineers, Stationary Engineers, Local 39.

Completion of Grouse Drive and Upper EUis Road water line replacement for

924,623.

Substantial planning and design work on the West Lake Tahoe Regional Water

TreatmentPlan ( WLTRWTP) took place. Thisprojecthas an estimatedcostof $ 9.4

million and will take several seasons to build. The WLTRWTP scheduled

completion date is 2017.

TCPUD continues toencourage aU customers to rethink theway they use water on
a daily basis and take action to conserve.

Overview of the Financial Statements

During 2004 the TCPUD implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board

GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management' s Discussion and

Analysis - for State and Local Governments and related later accoimting standards. The most

significant effects of these accounting pronouncements are the inclusionofa

Management' s Discussion and Analysis section, consolidated accrual- based Statements of

Net Position and Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Positions, and

reconciliations of these presentations to the traditional fund accounting statements the

TCPUD continues to prepare.Following is an explanation of eachof the statements and

the information they report.

The discussion and analysis provided here is intended to serve asan intioduction to the

TCPUD basic financial statements. The TCPUD's basic financial statements consist of

three components; 1) government- wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements,

and 3) the notes to financial statements. Tliis report also includes required supplementary
information intended to furnish additional detail to support the basic financial

statements.



ManagementDiscussionand Analysis, Continued

Government- wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements are

designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the TCPUD finances in a manner

similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents financial information on all ofthe TCPUD' s assets,

liabilities, and deferred inflows/outflows of resources, with the difference reported as net

position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator

of whether the financial position of the TCPUDis improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the TCPUD's net position

changed during the most recent fiscal year. AU changes in net position are reported as

soon as the imdeiiymg event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timingof

related cashflows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported for some items that will only

result in cash flows in future fiscal periods ( e.g., uncoUected taxes and or earned but

imused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the TCPUD

that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues ( governmental

activities) from other functions that are mtended to recover aU or a significant portion of

their costs through user fees and charges ( business- type activities). The governmental

activities of the TCPUD include general government, parks and recreation, and debt

service fund. The business- type activities of the TCUPD include water, sewer, compliance

services and engineering.

The government- wide financial statements can be found on pages 25and 26of this report.

Fund Financial Statements. A find is a giouping of related accounts that is used to

maintain control over resoiuces that have been segregated for specific activities or

objectives. The TCPUD, like other local governments, uses fund accoimting to ensure and

demonstrate comphance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the fimds of the

TCPUD canbe divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental Fimds. Governmental finds are used to account for essentially the same

functions reported as governmentalactivitiesin the government-wide financial statements.

However; unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial

statements focus on near- term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as weU as on

balances ofspendableresources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may

be useful in assessmg a govemmeiiTs near- term financing requirements. Because the

focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial

statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for goxiernmental finds with

similar information presented for governmental activities in the government- wide financial

statements. By doing so, readers may better imderstand the long-term impact of the

governmenbs near- term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet

and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund

balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental finds

and governmental activities.



Management Discussion and Analysis, Continued

The TCPUD maintains two individual governmental funds. Information is presented

separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and inthe governmental fund

statementof revenues, expenditures, and changes infund balances for the general fund.

The TCPUD adopts an annual budget forits general fund. A budgetary comparison

statement has been provided for the generalfundto demonstrate compliance with this

budget. The basic governmental fund financial statements canbe found on pages 27-30 of

this report.

Proprietary Funds. TheTCPUD maintainsoneproprietaryfund. Enterprise funds areused

to report the same functions presented as business- type activities in the government- wide

financial statements. The TCPUD uses enterprises funds to account for its water, sewer,

compliance services, and engineering departments.

Proprietary fimds provide thesame type ofinformationas the government-wide financial

statements, only in more detail.

Other Information. In additiontothe basic financial statements and accompanying notes,

this report also presents required supplementary information concerning the TCPUD

progress in funding its obligation to provide pension benefits and Other Post-

Employment Benefits ( OPEB) to its employees. Requiredsupplementary informationcan

be found on page 63of this report.

Government- wide Overall Financial Analysis

Asnoted earher, net positionovertimemayserveasa usefulindicatorofa government's

financial position. In the caseof the TCPUD, assets and deferred outflows of resources

exceeded liabilities by $77,237,795 at the close of the most recent fiscal year. Other

considerations, such as changes in the condition of the TCPUD' s extensive water, sewer

and park facilities infrastructure, the funding statusof employee benefit plans, and

growth in property tax revenues versus service commitments, must also be considered

when assessing the overall financial health of the TCPUD.



Assets:

Cash and investments

Cash and investments

restricted

Receivables

Other current assets

Total current assets

Investments - restricted

Facility upgrade receivables

Other postemployment

benefits, net

Net Pension Asset

Net capital assets

Total assets

Liabilities:

Payables and accruals

Unearned revenue

Long-term debt - current

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt -

noncurrent

Total liabilities

Net position:

Net Investment incapital

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total net position

Management Discussion

Governmental

Activities

5, 757, 365

23, 036

2,328,287

93,903

8,202,591

28, 185, 564

36,388,155

649,796

59,921

625,403

1,335,120

3,213, 568

4,548,688

3,811, 117

19,538

1,725,854

458,557

6,015,066

28, 409, 795

34,424,861

801,994

30,696

676,734

1,509,424

3,802,085

5,311,509

and Analysis, Continued

Business- type

Activities

11,141,126 $ 8,047,067 $ 16,898,491 $

726,393

364,654

12,232,173

65,000

52, 475

2,564,237

300,739

10,912,043

65,000

16, 822

23,036

3,054,680

458,557

20,434,764

65,000

52,475

312, 562 315, 073 312, 562

1,477,278 1, 731, 683 1,477,278

32,557,907 31,603,904 60,743,471

46,697,395 44, 644, 525 83,085,550

315,073

1,477,278 1,731, 683

947,026

97,932

39,579

1,084,537

553,110

164,952

38,836

756,898

1,596,822

157,853

664,982

2,419,657

214,530 254,849 3,428,098

1,299,067 1, 011, 747 5,847,755

11,858,184

19,538

4,290,091

759,296

16,927,109

65,000

16, 822

315,073

1,731,683

60,013,699

79,069,386

1,355,104

195, 648

715,570

2,266,322

4,056,934

6,323,256

23, 012, 867 25, 572, 951 32, 303, 799 31, 310, 220 55, 316, 666 56, 883, 171

65,000 65,000 65, 000 65,000

8,826,600 3,149,351 13,029,529 12, 257, 558 21,856,129 15,406,909

31,839, 467 $ 28,722, 302 $ 45,398, 328 $ 43,632, 778 $ 77,237, 795 $ 72,355, 080

By far, the largest portion of the TCPUD' s net position ( 71. 6%) reflects its investment in

capital assets ( e.g., land, buildings, machinery, equipment, vehicles, and infrastructure),

less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The TCPUD uses these

capital assets to provide a variety of services to its citizens. Accordingly, these assets are

not available for future spending. Although the TCPUD investment in capital assets is

reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources used to repay this debt

must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves camiot be used

to liquidate these Liabilities.



Management Discussion and Analysis, Continued

Tahoe City Public Utility District Net Position

December31,2013 and 2014

Unrestricted

Restricted

Net investment In capital assets

21,856,

Hi $15, 406, 909

65,000

65,000

127

55,316,666

2014

2013

6, 883, 171

10,000,000 $ 20, 000, 000 $ 30,000,000 $ 40,000,000 $ 50,000,000 $ 60, 000, 000

The Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position focuses on both the gross and

net cost of various functions making up the TCPUD's governmental and business-type

services, which are supported by charges for services, grants and contributions, property
taxes and other revenues. This statement summarizes and simplifies the user's analysis
of the total costs and tax subsidy levels of the seiwices offered by the TCPUD. All

information is prepared on an accrualbasis usingthe economic resources measurement

focus. The TCPUD first calculated and recorded accumulated depreciation for its

governmental activities as of January 1, 2004 and has included depreciation expense in

the 2014 information.

Governmental Activities. Governmental activities consist of parks and recreation

operations, which are paid for by property taxes, user fees, and capital and operating
grants and donations. It is importantto understand that capital grantsare included as

revenues in the year earned based on project design and construction expenditures and

mayfar exceed depreciation expense in a particular year. Due tothe restricted natureof

these grants, this cash isnot available for general operations. Depreciation expense on
the related long- lived assets willbe presented over many future years, while allof the

capitalgrant revenuewas recognized during designand construction.

During the current fiscal year, net positionfor governmental activities increased

3,117,165 fromtheprior fiscal yearforanending balance of $31,839,467. This increase is

a result of additional capital contributions for purchased assets and property tax revenue.

Charges and Services for governmental activities decreased $ 49,395. Property tax

increased $ 144,177 and Capital Grants increased $ 711,087. Changes in capital grants
bearsa directrelationto reimbursable capital expenditures.

Business- type Activities. Business- type activities reflect private sector- type operations,

such as water and sewer services and the related engineering and compliance

departments. User fees are typicallycharged tocoverallor mostofthecostsof

12
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operation, including depreciation. The TCPUD usually covers cash operating costs with

user fees but subsidizes capital expenditures with a portion of general property tax

transfers from the governmental operation due to the low customer density of its service

area and the high costs of environmental compHance in the Lake Tahoe Basin. In 2014no

operating transfers occurred.

For the TCPUD's business- type activities, the results for the current fiscal year were

positive in that overall net position increased to $ 45,398,328. The total increase innet

position for business- type activities ( water and sewer) was $ 1,765,550. Also impacting

the increase are measured rate increases for water and sewer rates to sustain operations

and fimd current and future capital expenditures.

Chargesfor servicesincreased slightly tolast year' s actual by $ 8,323. Weather contributed

to the shght increase in charges for services and, with drought restrictions, consumption

revenue is down. Capital grants and contributions decreased $ 1,370,527 which bearsa

direct relation to reduced capital expenditures.

Governmental

Activities

014

4,416, 756 $ 4, 348, 456 $

163, 378 201, 516

4,580, 134

628, 803

334, 610

968, 622

1,932, 035

2,648, 099)

5,713, 528

51, 736

4,549, 972

678, 198

305, 861

257,535

1,241, 594

3308, 378)

5,569, 351

1,790)

5,567, 561

Business-type

Activities

5,790, 525 $

1,182, 049

6,972, 574

202, 026

8,610, 038

23, 287

104, 797

5,580,087 $ 10,207,281 $

1,116, 164 1,345, 427

6,696, 251 11352, 708

8,399, 689

1,572,553

9,972,242

3,275,991

23, 287

104, 964

9,036, 815

334, 610

1,170, 648

10, 542, 073

1,010, 635)

5,736, 815

156,533

Expenses:

Direct expenses

Indirect expenses

Total expenses

Program Revenues;

Charges for seivices

Operating grants and

contributions

Capital grants and

contributions

Total program revenues

Net revenue ( expense)

General Revenues:

Property taxes

Investment earnings

Total general revenues

Change in net position $ 3,117, 165 $ 2,259, 183 $ 1,765, 548 S

128, 251 5,893, 348

3,404, 242 S 4,882, 713 $

Financial Analysis of Governmental Funds

9,928, 543

1,317, 680

11,246, 223

9,077387

305, 861

1,830, 088

11, 213, 836

5,592,638

103,174

Governmental Funds. The focus of the TCPUD governmental funds is to provide

information on near- term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such

information is useful in assessing the TCPUD' s financing requirements. In particular,

unassigned fund balance may serve asa useful measurement of a government' s net

resources available for discretionary use asit represents the portion of fund balance

wliich has not yet been limited to use fora particular purpose by either an external party,

the TCPUD itself, ora group or individual that has been delegated authority to assign

resources for use for particular purposes by the TCPUD Boardof Directors.
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At December 31, 2014, the TCPUD' s governmenital funds reported combined fund

balances of $7,417,935, an increase of $2,630,400 in comparison with the prior year.
Approximately 83% of this amoxmt constitutes unassigned fund balance, whichis available

for spending at the government' s discretion. The remainder of the fund balance is either

nonspendahle, restricted, committed, orassigned to indicate thatit is: 1) notin spendable form

65,553) and, 2) assigned for particular purposes ($ 770,962). The general fundisthe chief

operating fund of the TCPUD.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Parks and Recreation fees and other revenue were xmder budget by $ 28,627 which is

largely due to facility rentals. Property tax collection exceeded budgetby $ 367,267; of

which approximately $ 96K is attributable to RDA Pass- Through. Grant revenue was less

than budget by $ 2,116,971 which bears a direct relation to reimbursable capital

expenditures. Overall, Public Works - Parks direct expenses were $ 200,507 below budget

due to reduced spending for consulting fees, repairs and maintenance, lower utilities,and

administration costs. Recreation direct expenses were $561 morethan budget.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The TCPUD investment in capital assets for its governmental and

business- type activities as of December 31, 2014 amoimts to $ 62,650,786 ( net of

accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings,
machinery, equipment, vehicles, andpark facilities. The total net increase in capital assets

for thecurrent fiscal year was approximately 3.1%.

Land

Intangible License

Facilities

Office building and equipment

Construction in progress

Total current assets

Business- type

Activities

2014

Governmental

Activities

2014 2013

5, 251, 592 ;$ 5,251,592

150, 000 150,000

37, 068, 649 36,743,205

4, 419, 646 4,410, 912

1, 697, 980 714, 970

37,068,649 36,743,205 65,042,348 65, 036, 352

4,419,646 4, 410, 912 7,685,710 6,102,209

1,697, 980 714, 970 2,069, 706 1,265, 127

48, 587, 867 $ 47, 270, 679 $ 74, 797, 764 $ 72, 403,688

2014 2013

5, 251, 592 $ 5, 251,592

150,000 150, 000

102,110,997 101, 779, 557

12,105,356 10,513,121

3,767,686 1,980,097

123, 385, 631 $ 119, 674, 367

In 2014, the TCPUD spent $ 3,878,228 million on capital items for the benefitofthe

community. Some of the significant projects were the Grouse Drive and Upper Ellis

water line replacements ( WLR), various erosion control projects. Highway 89 Conductor

Casing Crossings, West Lake Tahoe Regional Water Treatment Plant, and the WCB Lake

ForestBoatRamp Rehabilitation projectwhichreceived $758K in grant funds.
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The following table presents the TCPUD' s more significant capital additions during 2013

and 2014.

Governmental Activities

Administration Phone System

Administration Office Remodel

Commons Beach Sand Replacement

Dog Park Improvements

Erosion control projects

Homewood Bike Trail

HVAC and improvements

Kilner Park Tennis Court Replacement

Lake Forest Boat Ramp Rehab

Lakeside Trail through Tahoe City

Playground equipment

Rideout gym floor and kitchen

Tahoe City Golf Improvements

Truckee River Access

Truckee River Bike Trail Overlay

Vehicles and Equipment

Other projects

Total governmental activities

Business- type Activities

Bunker Water Tank Replacement

Dollar n Sewer Line Replacement

Dollar/ Edgewater Sewer Line Replacement

Grouse Dr & Upper Ellis WLR

Highway 89 Conductor Casing Crossings

Lake Forest water acquisition & improvements

McKinney Estates interconnection

Old Dollar Pt Pump Station/ PRV Mod

Pump Upgrades

Rocky Ridge Tank Recoating

Sunnyside Pump and Control upgrade

Tahoe City Well # 1 ( Bunker) Replacement

Tahoe City Main Emergency Water Supply

Tahoe City Residential Sewer System Rehabilitation

Tahoma Meadows Mutual Water Company

West Lake Tahoe Regional Water Treatment Plant

West Shore Export Crossing Repair

Woodview to 4 Seasons Tank Line & Water Main

Veliicles & mobile equipment

Other projects

Total business- type activities

Total TCPUD

Additions to Capital Assets

2013 2014

30,079

10,124

111,394

102,644

95, 022

17,885

23,534

54,369

46,974

10,122

31,339

12,147

545.633

109.646

854,037

189,775

22, 462

157, 684

9,843

59,617

545, 529

551,241

152,912

219, 016

2,871,762

3,417,395

57, 683

6, 110

16,656

183,393

46,054

30,892

808, 650

7, 890

77,137

41,355

15,041

73,896

42, 831

1.407.588

108,006

90,603

46,378

924,623

231,751

5.990

1,139

143, 058

58,197

57,300

93,416

30, 487

266, 292

108,878

5,182

123,194

176,146

2,470,640

3,878,228



Management Discussion and Analysis, Continued

During thefour years priorto 2005, TCPUD- funded capital was limited due tothe large

debt service payments required bythe 1993 COP issuance. It was understood at the time

of the $ 9,985,000 COP issuance that capital spendingwould be puUed forward into the

years immediately following the issuance and be greatly reduced in the later years prior

to final repayment. This has been trueof TCPUD water and sewer capital spending.

However; the TCPUD has been able to secure significant capital grants to improve

environmental protection and pubhc access to Lake Tahoe when it did not have its own

funding to advance these projects. Thus, the TCPUD was able to proceed with projects

suchas Commons Beach, variousphasesofan off-highway bikeand pedestriantraillink

through Tahoe City known asthe Lakeside Trail, the Upper Sequoia bike trail crossing,

the WCB Lake Forest Boat Ramp, the Truckee River Outlet Park Plaza, Heritage Plaza,

and acquisition of a new mobile stage. Other projects such as theHomewood Bike Trail,

toaddress one mile ofunsafebikeroute, isin planningand designphaseand issetto

begin the construction phase the middle of 2016. The TCPUD has secured a large portion

of grant money to help fund this project.

Beginning in 2005 the TCPUD was able to fund an increased level of water and sewer

capital projects including a new Highlands water tank, a new Harbor Master sewer pump
station, the installation of residential water meters. Lake Forest Water System

Replacement, acquired and improved the Tahoma Meadows Mutual Water Company,

and a numberofwaterline replacements. During thisperiodit became apparentto the

TCPUD that a more significant level of water and sewer capital projects would be

necessary going forward to meet ever more stringent regulatory requirements and

maintain service levels. This led the Board of Directors to address water and sewer rates

and their adequacy to fund critical capital into the future.

At December 31, 2014 the TCPUD utilized $48,587,866 of gross depreciable capital assets

at historical cost, consisting primarily of recreational facihties, in its Governmental

Activities, and $72,728,058 of gross depreciable capital assets at historical cost, consisting

primarily of water and sewer plants, in its Business- type Activities. TCPUD' s long- term

capital replacement designations were increased to $ 684,162 in the General Fund and

6,819,613 in the Proprietary Fund to eventually be used for replacements and

rehabihtations. The TCPUD anticipates that capital grants, especially for water projects

due tothe drought, maybe available in thefuturefora portionof these replacement and

rehabilitation needs. However; the TCPUD anticipates it willneedto finance aportionof

its replacement and rehabilitation costs in the intermediate- term, and secure additional

revenue streams through voter- approved debt or higher water and sewer rates tofund

majorreplacement and rehabilitation costsin the long- term. Toaddress this situation, the

Board of Directors commissioned comprehensive 2014 water and sewer rate study and

adjusted rates as described below.

HDREngineering, Inc.(HDR) was retained bythe TCPUD to perform a water and sewer

rate study update, based on the study completed by HDR in 2009. The previous study

developed metered water rates ona Limited amount of metered consumption data, as

wellas the developmentofsewerrates, bothfora five-year periodas providedforunder

Proposition 218. Another key component ofthepriorratestudywasthe movement away
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from funding annual operating expenses with property tax revenues. Since the

completion of the 2009 study there have been changes to the TCPUD' s customers and

costs that resulted in the need to update the rate analysis. For example, in the previous

study, residential customers had just begun to transition from un-metered to metered

rates which resulted in limited amounts of consumption data. For the 2014 study, all of

the residential and commercial customers were metered and, subsequently, there was

ample historical consumption data to analyze. With this, assumptions were made

regarding characteristics and typical use of each customer and the customer classes in

total. A key driver in the update was the capital improvement plan (CIP) for the next five-

year period for both the water and sewer utilities. In addition, while TCPUD did adopt

the fuU level of rate adjustments in the 2009 rate study as provided tmder the Proposition

218 process, they were never fully implemented. The currently implemented rates are

21.1% lower for water and 24.1% lower for sewer.

The development of the 2014 water and sewer study examines the adequacy of the

current water and sewer rates, provides the basis for adjustments to rates, and seeks to

adequately and equitably fund the operating and capital needs of the District.

On November 21, 2014, a Public Hearing was held and protests were received from 0.36%

of water customers and 0.27% of sewer customers versus the Proposition 218 threshold of

50%+ 1. New 2015-2019 maximiun rates were set for the next five years effective January

1, 2015.

The rates will increase over a five year period to fimd capital projects, increase reserves,

and fund normal increases in water and sewer operations and maintenance expenses.

Most residential sewer customers will see their monthly rates increase from the 2014

36.34 rate toa maximum of $47.93 during the five year period ( 2015-2019). It should be

noted that the 2019 sewer rate of $ 47.93 is the maximum sewer rate in the 2009rate study.

This maximum sewer rate persisting is the result of TCPUD not imdergoing aU sewer

capital projects as originally planned. Most residential water customers will see their

monthly base rate increase from the 2014 $ 55. 00 base water rate to a maximum of $ 89. 50

during the five year period ( 2015- 2019) with a conservation- oriented residential four

tiered increasing block rate structure which reflects TCPUD's rate design goals of

conservation.

The Boardof Directors committed to annually review actual capital and operating costs,

and grant funding and revenues versus the assumptions in the rate study before

finalizing rates each year.

The 2015-2019 capital budget includes $ 47.3 million in its five year capital plan of which

8.9 million in capital grants are identified. The capital plan calls for $22.2 million for

water,$ 12.9 million for sewer,$ 9.7 million for Parks,$ 1.8 million for vehicles,$ 633k for

Governance and Support Services. The new water and sewer rate structure, grant

funding, and some level of capital financing make this levelof capital improvements

possible.
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Long-term Debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the TCPUD had total bonded debt

outstanding of $4,093,080. Of this amount,$ 2,406,555 is debt backed by the full faith and

credit of the government and $ 316,675 is special assessment debt for which the

government is liable inthe event of default by the property owners subject to the

assessment. The remainder of the TCPUD long- term obligation comprises pension-

related debt in the amount of $1,369,850.

Governmental

Activities

Business-type

Activities

2,406, 555 $ 2, 761,765Generalobligationbonds$2,406,555 $ 2,761,765 $

Special assessment bonds

with governmental

commitments 62, 566 75, 079 $2f62,566 75, 079 $ 254, 109 $ 293, 685 316, 675 368, 764

1,369, 850 1,641, 975 - 1,369, 850 1,641, 975

3,838, 971 $ 4,478, 819 $ 254, 109 $ 293, 685 $ 4,093, 080 $ 4,772, 504

Pension related debt

Total long-term debt

The TCPUD has been approached by the customers or owners of several private water

companies seeking acquisition. In all cases significant capital upgrades would be

required to bring these water systems into compliance with TCPUD standards. It is often

difficult for these systems to obtain financing for upgrades due to their small size. Itis

probable the TCPUD will useits borrowing capacity over the next decade to finance

upgrades to water systems it acquires andbe repaid by special assessments from these

new water customers.

On Jxme 4, 2010, the TCPUD filedan action in the Superior Court of the Stateof

California, County of Placer. The action sought to acquirea water system ( the Lake

Forest System) owned by the defendant, Tahoe Park Water Company, through eminent

domain. On January 14, 2011, the TCPUD was granted possession of the Lake Forest

System and on October, 29 2012, through a final order of condemnation, acquired

ownership. The California PubHc Utilities Commission approved the transfer of the water

facilities mid- 2013. The LakeForestSystemreceived substantial grant fimds for design,

planning, and construction.

The TCPUD' s share of unfunded pension liabilitiesincreased sharply following the stock

market collapse of 2008. Beginning with the California PubHc Employees' Retirement

System ( CalPERS) June 30,2013 annual valuation report, the pool's unfunded HabiHty is

allocated to each individual plan based on the plan' s total liabHity rather than by the

plan' s individual payroll. This allows tracking ofeach employer' s own unfunded HabiHty

and aUowsfor faster pay down if desired. The foUowing table shows the ftmded ratio for

the TCPUD.
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CalPERS Plan' s Funded Status

Present Value of Projected Benefits

Entry AgeNormal Accrued Liability

Plan's Market Value ofAssets

Unfunded Liability

Funded Ratio

CalPERS Annual Valuation Report asofJune 30, 2013

June 30 ^

2012 2013

33,011,036 $ 34,835,001

28,583, 174

20,717,903

7,865, 271

72.5%

30,181,346

23,104, 538

7,076, 808

76.6%

The TCPUD has negotiated for employees to contribute to their required pension

contributions and, beginning January1,2015, employees will pay the full 8%, The

TCPUD has paid off it's almost $ 2.3 million side fund Habihty through a pension

refxmding bond. The proceeds were rolled intoa multi-agency risk pool and arein

addition to the unfunded liabiHties ofthe risk pool.

Economic Factors and the 2015 Budget

California is facing one of the most severe droughts on record and, earlyin 2014,

Governor Brown proclaimed a State of Emergency asking all Californians toreduce water

consumption by 20%. Local water supphers like TCPUD were directed to immediately

implement local water shortage contingency plans. TCPUD responded and enacted

Ordinance 264 Water Conservation and Drought Response Stage 2 onJuly 25, 2015 at a

Special Meeting of the Boardof Directors. With a warm summer and lackof snowpack

the drought continues to worsen with snow measuring at its lowest level on record.

Increased enforcement to prevent wasteful water use will continue. In 2015 Governor

Brown annoimced legislation to help local communities cope with tlie ongoing,

devastating drought. The $ 1 biUion package wiU expedite bond funding to make the state

more resilient tothe disastrous effects of climate change and help ensure thatall

Californians have access to local water suppHes. TCPUD is working closely withall

agencies to understand the availability and criteria to access the funds for water

infrastructure. TCPUDwill be requesting that our water customers continue to conserve

water. As a result of the droughtin 2015 TCPUD expects to realize less consumption

revenue, however; consumption represents only 24.9% of the water revenue budgetso

the impacts won' t be as dramatic. 75. 1% of the water revenue is from the base rate and

other smaller sources of revenue.

TCPUDrelies on this rate model due to itswidely fluctuating population. Other areas of

the state with stable year- round populations can dependupon collecting more of their

fixed costs through their consumption rates, as customerusage characteristics are more

uniformand predictable. Within TCPUD, over 80% ofour homesarenot occupied year-

round. However, we must be staffed and ableto provide water service to our customers

whenever theyarrive. In addition, we must operate our water systemtoprovide full fire

protection whether a residence is occupied or not. In areas suchas Tahoe, widely

fluctuating occupanciescan leave a water system unable to support itself if too muchof

the revenue is dependent on the consumption rate.
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During 2014, TCPUDentered into union negotiations and successfullynegotiateda five-

year agreement. As part of the negotiations the TCPUD performed a class and

compensation study and through negotiations reset the salary rangesat 75% of market.

Other results of the negotiations included establishing a new costofliving index,

elirninating the employer paid member contribution, capping general leave accruals,

reducing sick- leave conversion to deferred compensation, reducing post retiree medical

to the CalPERS minimum required payment, and implementing employeecostsharingof

pension cost.

Property taxes are a significant somce of revenue forthe TCPUD. In prior years this

revenue source has grown relatively rapidly due to average annual growth inassessed

values ofapproximately 6.4%. Due to declinein assessedvaluation we saw propertytax

revenue drop beginning in 2009. Under California property tax law, assessed value

growth is capped at 2%,however; when real estate is sold, it is assessed for the new

owner based on the purchase price. The 2015 budget projects an increaseof 2.6% to 2014

budget, however; the 2015 budget property tax is lower than 2014 actual. The TCPUD

takes a conservative approach to budgeting propertytax. The following Property Tax

Trendsbar graph show the last 10years ofactual property taxandthe 2015 budget. The

slight rise inthe 2014 actuals is a result of rmbudgeted pass- through relatedtothe

dissolution ofthe Resource Development Agencies.

Property Tax Trends

7, 000, 000

6, 000, 000

5,000, 000

4,000, 000

3, 000, 000

2,000, 000
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2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Budget

The TCPUD' s 2015 budget was adopted by the Board of Directors on November21,2014

by Resolution 14- 20.

The 2015 TCPUD budgeted revenues are increasing 5.9% over the 2014 budget largely

due to the water and sewer rate increases as a result ofthe updated 2014 water and sewer

rate study performed by HDR. Tlie development of the 2014 water and sewer rate study

20
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examined the adequacy of the current water and sewer rates, provided the basis for

adjustments to rates, and sought to adequately and equitably fund the operating and

capital needs of the District.

On July 1, 2014, HDR provided the Board with preliminary results of the 2014 water and

sewer rate study and, at the July 18, 2015 Board Meeting, the Board approved the

Proposition 218 Process. On November 21, 2014, the Board held a Public Hearing to

receive comments regarding the proposed increased water and sewer rates. After the

public hearing Ordinance 281 Establishing Water Rates for Years 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018,

and 2019 and Ordinance 282 EstabHshing Sewer Rates for Years 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018,

and 2019 were approved. The water and sewer rates were set to the 2015 Proposition 218

rates as published in the notice.

Parks and Recreation revenue ( excluding property tax) represents 10.1% of the TCPUD-

wide operating revenue and is projected to increase by 5. 0%from the 2014 budget largely

due to increased rental fees, kayak concession fees and maintenance grant revenue. Also,

when appropriate, modest increases for recreation programs will occur to help recover

the fuU cost of these services.

The adopted TCPUD 2015 budget operating expense totals are $9. 0 million, which

represents a 4. 2%increase over the 2014 operating expense budget largely due to the

general salary and benefit increases and increases in material and supplies.

The 2015$8. 7million TCPUD- funded capital budget represents a 57.4% increase over FY

2014 funded capital budget of 5.5 million. The 2015 five year capital improvement

TCPUD- ftmded program totals is $38.35 million, a . 04% decrease over last year' s five year

capital program.
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Summary

The TCPUD's overall financial health and flexibihty have continued toimprove during
2014. The chart below shows the changes in components ofnet position.

2,69? iiftigpmygw WBB#

539. 874

2005 2006 2007

Ten Year Trend Net Position

2008

Net Investment

in capital assets

in millions)

43, 345

2010 2011

Unrestricted

55, 957 $ 56, 883

2012 2013 2014

The TCPUD invested approximately $ 3.9 million in water, sewer, and parks
infrastructure, withan emphasis on completing the Lake Forest Boat Ramp, Grouse Drive

and Upper Ellis water line replacement, and preparing for the $ 9.4 million West Lake

Tahoe Regional Water Treatment Plant.

Requests for Information

The TCPUD's financial statements are designed to present users ( citizens, taxpayers,
customers, vendors and creditors) with a general overview of the TCPUD' s finances and

to demonstrate financial accountability. If you have questions about this report or need

additional financial information, please contact the TCPUD's Treasurer at 221 Fairway
Drive, P. O. Box 5249, Tahoe City, California 96145 or call 530- 583- 3796.
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Tahoe City Public Utility District

Statement of Net Position

December 31, 2014

Current assets:

Cash and investments

Restricted cash and investments

Receivables:

Accounts

Interest

Taxes

Grants

Other

Short- term internal balances

Inventories

Prepaid items and other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted cash and investments

Facility improvement receivables

Other postemployment benefits, net

Net Pension Asset

Capital assets:

Non- depreciable

Depreciable, net

Total capital assets, net

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and benefits payable

Employee medical reimbursement payable

Interest payable

Deposits payable

Other liabilities

Unearned revenue

Compensated absences- due within one year

Long- term debt- due witlrin one year

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:

Long- term debt- due in more than one year

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Net Investment in capital assets

Restricted for:

Guarantee permit and payment performance

Total restricted

Unrestricted

Total net position

Govemniental

Activities

5,757,365

23, 036

1,316, 315

950, 904

61, 068

233, 083)

64, 541

29, 362

7,969, 508

7, 099, 572

21, 085, 992

28, 185, 564

28, 185, 564

36, 155, 072

123, 781

40, 214

46, 102

22, 850

22, 858

59, 921

160, 908

625, 403

1,102, 037

3,213, 568

4,315, 605

23, 012, 867

8, 826, 600

Primary Govemn\ent

Business- Type

11, 141, 126

230, 165

223

262, 913

9

233, 083

242, 303

122, 351

12, 232, 173

65, 000

52, 475

312,562

1, 477, 278

2,069, 706

30, 488, 201

32, 557, 907

34, 465, 222

46, 697, 395

343, 442

170, 314

201, 178

32, 130

97, 932

199, 962

39, 579

1, 084, 537

1,299, 067

32, 303, 799

65, 000

65, 000

13, 029, 529

16,898,491

23, 036

230, 165

223

1,316, 315

1,213, 817

61, 077

306, 844

151, 713

20, 201, 681

65, 000

52, 475

312, 562

1,477, 278

9,169, 278

51, 574, 193

60, 743, 471

62, 650, 786

82, 852, 467

467, 223

210, 528

46, 102

22, 850

224, 036

32, 130

157,853

360, 870

664,982

2,186, 574

55, 316, 666

65, 000

65, 000

21, 856, 129

31,839,467 $ 45,398,328 $ 77,237,795

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position

For the year ended December 31, 2014

Functions / Programs

Primary Government:

Governmental activities:

Public works - Parks

Interest on long- term debt ( unallocated)

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:

Total business- type activities

Total primary government

Expenses Expenses

Program Revenues

Opei- ating Capital

Charges for Grants and Grants and

Services Contributions Contributions

Net ( Expense) Revenue

and Changesin Net Position

Governmental Business- Type

Activities Activities Total

3, 605, 113 $ 137, 242 $ 312, 132

316, 671

320,636 $ 968,622 $ 1,601,390 $( 2,140,965)$

13, 974 - 330, 645 ( 382, 057)

125, 077)

4,416, 756 968, 622 1,932,035 ( 2,648,099)

2. 575. 524 557, 629

5.790. 525 1,182, 049

4,261, 947

4,146,065

8,408, 012

4,146, 065

10, 207, 281 $1,345,427 $ 9, 036, 815 $$ 1,170,648 $ 10,542,073

Genera] Revenues:

Property taxes

Investment earnings

Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net position

Net position - Beginning

Net position - Ending

Thenotesto the financial statementsarean integral part ofthisstatement.

2,648,099)

5,713, 528

5,765, 264

3,117,165

28,722, 302

624, 552

1,012, 912

1,637, 464

1,765, 548

5,893, 348

4,882, 713

43, 632, 780 72, 355, 082

31,839,467 $ 45,398,328 $ 77,237,795



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Balance Sheet - Governmental Fimds

December 31, 2014

Restricted cash

Receivables:

Taxes

ASSETS

Inventory

Prepaid items and other assets

Total assets

UABIUTIES AND

FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and benefits payable

Employee medical reimbursement payable

Deposits payable

Short- term internal balances

Unearned revenue

Total liabilities

Fund Balances:

Non-Spendable

Assigned

Long-term capital replacement

Unassigned fund balance

General Fund

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

General

5,757, 365 $

1,316,315

950,904

53,478

64,541

29,362

8,195, 001 $

123,781

40,214

46,102

22,858

490,811

53,589

777,355

770,962

6,552,781

7,417, 646

8, 195, 001 $

Service

The notes tothe financial statements are an integral part of tins statement.

Governmental

5,757,365

23, 036

1,316,315

950,904

8,202,591

123,781

40,214

46, 102

22,858

491,780

59,921

8,202,591



TahoeCity Public Utility District

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Net Position of Governmental Activities

December 31, 2014

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amounts reportedfor governmental activities in the Statement ofNetPositionweredifferent because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities were not current financial resources. Therefore, they

were not reported in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet. Capital assets were adjusted as

follows:

Non-depreciable

Depreciable, net

Total capital assets, net

hiterest payable on long-term debtdidnot require current financial resources. Therefore, interest

payablewasnotreportedasaliabilityin the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet.

Water charges from the Proprietary Fund tothe Governmental Fundsmust be eliminated in ttie

Government- Wide Statements resultingina change to short- term internal balances

Long- term liabilities were not due and payable in the current period. Therefore, they were not

reported in the Governmental Fimds Balance Sheet.

Compensatedabsences- due within oneyear

Long- termdebt - duewithin oneyear

Long- term debt- duein morethanoneyear

Total long-term liabilities

Total Net Position of Governmental Activities

The notes tothe financial statements arean integral partofthis statement.

7,417, 935

7,099,572

21, 085, 992

28,185,564

22,850)

258, 697

160, 908)

625, 403)

3,213, 568)

3,999, 879)

31, 839, 467



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

December 31, 2014

General Service

REVENUES:

Property taxes

Interest

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works - Parks

Recreation

Other operating

Capital outlay

Debt service:

Principal

Interest

Total expenditures

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ( USES):

Proceeds from the sale of assets

Total other financing sources ( uses)

Net change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year

571, 485 $

4,957, 803

51,736

1,289,217

6,910,159

2,085,922

640,271

163,378

4,297, 159

2,613,000

2,630,400

4,787,246

755,725

769,740

639,848

129,892

769,740

Total

Governmental

571, 485

5,713,528

51,736

1,289,217

53,933

7,679,899

2,085,922

640,271

163,378

1,407, 588

639,848

129,892

5,066,899

2,613,000

2,630,400

4,787, 535

End of year $ 7,417,646 $ 289 S 7,417,935

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of tliis statement.



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Reconciliation of the Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fimd Balance of the Governmental Fimds of the

Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

December 31,2014

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amountsreported for governmental activitiesin theStatementof Activitiesand Changesin NetPosition

were different because:

Governmental fimds reported capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the Government-Wide

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position, the cost of those assetswas allocated over their

estimated useful livesas depreciation expense. Thiswas the amount ofcapital assets recorded inthe

current period.

Depredation expense on capital assetswas reported in the Government-Wide Statement of Activities

and Changes in Net Position, but they did not require the use of current financialresources.

Therefore, depredation expense was not reported as expenditures in the Governmental Funds.

Water charges fromthe Proprietary Fund to the Governmental Funds must be eliminated in the

Government-Wide Statements resulting in a changeto short-term internal balances.

Repaymentofbond principal wasan expenditure in governmental funds, but the repayment reduced

long- term liabilities in the Government- Wide Statement of Net Position.

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require theuseof current finandal

resources and therefore, arenot reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Change in compensated absences

Change in accrued interest

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Fund

December 31, 2014

Current assets:

Cash and investments

Receivables:

Accounts

Grants

Interest

Other

Short- term internal balances

Inventories

Prepaid items and other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted cash and investments

Facility improvement receivables

Other postemployment benefits, net

Net pension asset

Capital assets:

Non-depreciable assets

Depreciable assets, net

Total capital assets, net

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and benefits payable

Deposits payable

Other liabilities

Unearned revenue

Compensated absences

Long-term debt -due witliin one year

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:

Long-temi debt - due in more than oneyear

Total noncuiTent liabilities

Total liabilities

Nti posrnoN

Net Investment m capital assets

Restricted for:

Guarantees of permit performance

Unrestricted ( Note 9)

Total net position

Elimination of water servicescharged to the governmental funds

Net position of business- type activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Water and

Sewer Fund

11441, 126

230465

262,913

223

9.00

491, 780

242,303

122,351

12,490,870

65, 000

52,475

312,562

1,477,278

2,069, 706

30,488,201

32, 557, 907

34,465,222

46,956,092

343,442

170,314

201, 178

32, 130

97, 932

199,962

39,579

1,084, 537

214, 530

214,530

1,299, 067

32, 303, 799

65, 000

13.288, 226

45, 657, 025

258, 697

45,398,328



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Statementof Revenues, Expenses and Changesin Net Position - Proprietary Fxmd

December 31, 2014

OPERATING REVENUES:

Service and inspection fees

Connection fees

Penalties and discounts

Grant revenue

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Personnel

Operations

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING REVENUES ( EXPENSES):

Property taxes

Interest income

Proceeds from sales of capital assets

Interest expense

Total nonoperating revenues ( expenses)

INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

Capital contributions

Change in net position

NET POSITION:

Beginning of year

End of year

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET POSITION:

Change innet position for propriety fund

Elimination of water services charged to the governmental funds

Change in net position for business- type activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Water and

Sewer Fund

1,829, 446

43, 827, 579

45, 657, 025

1,829,446

1,765, 548



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary

December 31,2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVmES:

Receipts from customers

Payments to suppliers

Payments to employees

Internal activity - receipts from other funds

Other receipts

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Property taxes received

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of capital assets

Proceeds from sales of capital assets

Grants received

Principal payments on long- term debt

Interest paid on long- term debt

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING AdTVITlES

Interest received

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Beginningof year

End of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Total cash and cash equivalents

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES:

Operating income

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Increase) Decrease ia-

Accounts receivable

Grants receivable

Other receivable

Facilities improvement receivables

Due from/ to other funds

Inventories

Prepaid items and other assets

Other post employment benefits

Increase ( Decrease) in:

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and benefits

Deposits payable

Other liabilities

Compensated absences

Net cash provided by operating activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement

Water and

Sewer Fund

8,436,096

2,286, 737)

2,859, 203)

10, 484)

2, 001, 255

5,280, 927

23, 287

23, 287

2,470, 640)

6,124

202, 026

39, 576)

5,380)

2,307, 446)

97, 291

97.291

3. 094, 059

8, 112, 067

11,206,126

11,141,126

65,000

11, 206. 126

1, 506, 203

1, 516, 637

47, 510

1,736,826

9)

35, 653)

10, 484)

74,290)

10,375

256.916

128.585

73, 906

134, 158

2,797)

6,956)

5,280, 927



Notes to the Basic Financial Statements



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Tahoe City Public Utility District ( District) was incorporated on December 20, 1938 as a California

Special District and is governed by an elected Board of Directors ( Board) consisting of five members. The

District' s administrative functions are controlled by an appointed District general manager. The District

provides the following services tothe community: water and sewer services, recreation programs,

maintenance of parks, beaches, bike trails, sidewalks and street lighting, and use of community buildings.

A. Reporting Entity

The financial reporting entity consists of the District ( the primary government) and its component unit,

discussed below. Component units are legally separate organizations for which the Board of Directors

is financially accountable, or other organizations whose nature and significant relationship with the

District are such that exclusion would cause the District' s financial statements to be misleading or

incomplete.

As required by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ( GAAP), these basic financial statements

present the District and its component unit for which the District is considered to be financially

accountable. The District had no discretely presented component units. Blended component units,

although legally separate entities are, in substance, part of the District' s operations and data from these

units are combined with data of the District. The following entity is deemed to bea blended

component unit:

The Tahoe City Public Utility District Public Facilities Financing Corporation ( Corporation) was

formed on January 29, 1993 as a nonprofit public benefit corporation to provide assistance to the

District by financing the acquisition, construction and installation of public facilities, to acquire real

and persona] property on behalf of the Distilct, and to borrow the necessary funds to pay the cost

of such activities including refinaiicing. The Corporation is controlled by the District and has tlie

same governing body as the District, wliich also performs all accounting and administrative

functions for the Corporation. The Corporation has a December 31 year- end and had no assets,

liabilities, or activity as of and for the year ended December 31, 2014.

B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The Disti' ict' s Basic Financial Statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States. The Government Accounting Standards Board ( GASB) is the

acknowledged standard setting body for establishing accoimting and financial reporting standards

followed by governmental entities in tlie United States.

Government- Wide Financial Statements

The District' s Government- Wide Financial Statements include a Statement of Net Position and a

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position.



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31,2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement FocuSf Continued

Government- Wide Financial Statements, Continued

The Government- Wide Financial Statements are presented on an " economic resources" measurement

focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all of the District' s assetsand liabilities,

includingcapital assets, and long-term liabilities, are included inthe accompanying Statementof Net

Position. The Statement of Activities presents changes in net position. Under the accrualbasisof

accormting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while expensesare

recognized in the period in which the liability is incurred.

Certain types of transactions reported as program revenues for the District are reportedinthree

categories:

Charges for services

Operating grants and contributions

Capital grants and contributions

Certain eliminatioirs have beenmade as prescribedby GASB StatementNo. 34in regards to interfund

activities, payables and receivables. The following interfund activitieshave been eliminated:

Due to/ from

Transfers in/out

The District apphes all applicable GASB pronouncements ( including all National Councilon

Governmental Accounting ( NCGA) Statements and Interpretations currentlyin effect) as well asthe

following pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless tlrose pronouncements

conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements; Financial Accounting Standards Board ( FASB)

Statements aiid Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board ( APB) Opinions, and Accounting

ResearchBulletins ( ARB) of the committee on Accounting Procedure.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund financial statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures and Changesin Fund Balances for all governmental funds. An accompanying schedule

is presented to reconcile and explain the differences in net position as presented in tlrese statements to

the net positionpresented inthe Government- Wide Financial Statements. The Districthas presented

all funds as major funds.



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

B. Basis ofAccotinting and Measurement Focus, Continued

Governmental Fund Financial Statements, Continued

All governmental funds are accounted for ona spending or " currentfinancial resources" measurement

focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, only current assets and current

liabilities are included on the balance sheets. The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

in Fund Balances present increases ( revenues and other financing sources) and decreases

expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. Under the modified accrual basis of

accounting, revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become both measurable

and available to finance expenditures of the current period. Revenues are recorded when received in

cash, except that revenues subject to accrual ( generally received up to 60 days afteryear-end) are

recognized when due. The primary revenue sources, which have been treated as susceptible to accrual

by the District, are property tax, grant revenues and earnings on investments. Expenditures are

recorded in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred.

The Reconciliation of tlie Fund Financial Statements to the Government- Wide Financial Statements is

provided to explain the differences created by the integrated approach of GASB Statement No. 34.

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Proprietary fund financial statements include a Statement of Net Position, a Statement of Revenues,

Expenses and Changes in Net Position, anda Statement ofCash Flows for the proprietary fund.

The District' s only propriety fund is an enterprise fund wliich accounts for the District' s water and

sewer activities and supporting engineering functions.

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the " economic resources" measurement focus and the accrual

basis of accounting. Accordingly, all assets and liabilities ( whether current or noncurrent) are included

on the Statement of Net Position. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

present increases ( revenues) and decreases ( expenses) in total net position. Under the accrual basis of

accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned wlule expenses are

recogmzed in the period in which tlie liability is incurred.

Operating revenues in tlie proprietary funds are tliose revenues that are generated from the water and

sewer operations and supporting engineering and technical functions of tlie fund. All other revenues

are reported as nonoperating revenues. Operating expenses are tliose expenses that are essential to tlie

primary operations of tlie fund. All other expenses are reported as nonoperating expenses.

Use of Restricte^ AJnrestricted Resources

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted resources are

available, the District' s policy isto apply restricted resources first.



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31,2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

B. Basis of Accounting and Measuretnent Focus, Continued

Description of District Funds

The District reportedallitsfundsas major fundsinthe accompanying financial statements as follows:

Governmental Funds:

The General Fund - The General Fund is used for all general revenues andthe related expenditures
oftheDistrict notspecifically levied orcollected for other District funds. The general fund accounts
for all financialresourcesofa governmental urut which are not accoimted for in another fund.

Debt Service Fund - This fund accounts for resources accumulated topay principal and interest due

on the District's general long-term debt associated with equipment and facilities financed by the

District.

Proprietary Fund:

Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund - This fund accounts for the operation, maintenance, and

development of the District's water production and distribution system, sewage collection and
transportation system, and supporting engineering fimctions.

C. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investmettts

The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and

short-term investments with original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition.
Cash and cash equivalents are combined with investments and displayed as cash and investments.

Inaccordance withGASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Disclosures ( Amendment o/GASB No.
3), certain disclosure requirements for Deposits and Investment Risks were made in the following

Interest Rate Risk

Credit Risk

Overall

Custodial Credit Risk

Concentrations of Credit Risk

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments

and for External Investment Pools, highly liquid market investments with maturities of one year or less at

time of purchase are stated at amortized cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. Market

valueisusedasfairvalueforthose securities forwhichmarket quotations are readily available.

The District participates inan investment pool managed bytheState ofCalifornia titled Local Agency
Investment Fund ( LAIF), which has invested a portionof tlie pool funds in Structured Notesand

Asset- Backed Securities. LAIF'sinvestments are subjectto credit risk with the full faith andcreditof

the State of California collateralizing these investments. In addition, these Structured Notes and Asset-

Backed Securities aresubjecttomarketriskastochangeininterestrates.



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

C. Cash^ Cash Equivalents and Investments, Continued

The District is alsoa voluntary participant in the Placer County Investment Fimd ( County Pool) that is

regulated by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurerofthe

County. The District reports its investment in the Cormty Pool at the fair value amomit provided by

the County. The investment of money on deposit is limited to those investments specified by

California Government Code Section 53601 and 53635. Included in the County PooEs investment

portfolio are US Treasury Notes, Obligations issued by agencies of the United StatesGovernment,

LAIF, Corporate Notes, Commercial Paper, collateralized mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed

securities, other asset- backed securities, and floating rate securities issued by federal agencies,

government- sponsored enterprises, and corporations.

For purposes ofthe statement of cash flows ofthe proprietary funds types, cash and cash equivalents

include all investments, as the District operates an internal cash management pool which maintains the

general characteristics of a demand deposit account.

D. Restricted Cash and Investments

Restricted cash and investments are comprised of certificates of deposit which guarantee performance

of consti' uction permit provisions and an employee medical reimbursement account for which the

District acts as trustee.

E. Inventory

The District's inventory balances include supplies used in the maintenance of water and sewer lines,

sidewalk fixtures, and benches. Change in the inventory balances are reports as a direct adjustment to

tlie water, sewer, and parks expenditures.

F. Capital Assets

Tlie District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of more tlian $ 5,000 and an

estimated useful life in excessof three yecirs. Cost includes direct labor and benefits, outside services,

and materials and transportation. Interest incurred in the enterprise fund during the construction

phase is reflected inthe capitalized value of the asset constructed, net of interest earned on the

invested proceeds over the same period.

GASB Statement No. 34 requires that all capital assets with limited useful lives be depreciated over

their estimated useful lives. The purpose of depreciation is to spread the cost of capital assets

equitably among all users over the life of these assets. The amount charged to depreciation expense

each year represents tliat year' s pro rata share of tlie cost of capital assets.

Depreciation is provided using the straight line method: the cost ofthe asset is divided by its expected

useful life in years and the result is charged to expense each year until the asset is fully depreciated.

The Dish' ict has assigned tlie useful lives listed below to capital assets:



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31,2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Capital Assets, Continued

Water and sewer plant

Recreational facilities

Building

Equipment

Vehicles

Useful Lives

10- 50

10- 20

In 2010, the Districtadopted the newly effective GASB Statement No. 51, Accounting and Finajidal

Reporting for Intangible Assets. This statement requires that all intangible assets not specifically

excluded by its scope provisionbe classified as capital assets. It also defines intangible assets and

provides guidance regarding the timing and types of costs to be capitalized. The Districthaselected

to not retroactively report its intangible assets, whichinclude easementsand water rights. Therewas

no impact on the financial statements for adopting this statement.

G. Interest Payable

In the Govermnent- Wide Financial Statements, interest payable on long- term debt is recognized as the

liability isincurredfor governmental fund activities and business- type activities.

In the fund financial statements, propriety fund types recognize interest payable when the liability is

incurred. Governmentalfunds recognizeinterestexpensewhen paid.

H. Unearned Revenue

In the Government-Wide FinancialStatements and Proprietary Fund FinancialStatements, unearned

revenue is recognizedfor transactions for which revenue has not yet been earned. Typical trar\sactions

recordedas unearned revenuesin the Government- Wide Financial Statements are grants received but

not yet earned, prepaid charges for services, and principal and interest received in advance from

property taxpayers for debt service requirements.

In tire Fund Financial Statements, unearned revenueisrecordedwhen revenuehasnotyetbeenearned

or when transactions have not yet met the revenue recognition criteria based on the modifiedaccrual

basis of accounting. At December 31, 2014, all deferred revenues in the Fund Financial Statements

represent revenues that were not earned at year- end. Therefore, all of the deferred revenues in the

Fund Financial Statements were reported as imearned revenue in the Government- Wide Financial

Statements.

Deferred Outflows/ Inflows ofResources

In addition to assets, the statementof financial position or balance sheet will sometimes reporta

separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,

deferredoutflowsof resources, representsaconsumptionofnet positionorfund balance thatapplies



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

1. Deferred Outflows/ Inflows of Resources, continued

to future period( s) and will not be recognized as an outflow of resource ( expense/expenditure) until

then. In addition to liability, the statement of financial position or balance sheet will sometimesreport

a separate section to deferred inflows of resource. This separate financial statement element, deferred

inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position or fund balance that applies tofuture

period( s) and will not be recognized as an inflow of resources ( revenue) until that time.

Long-Term Debt

Government- Wide and Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

obligationsare reported as liabilitiesin the appropriate activities.

Long- term debt and other long- term

Bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond insurance, are deferred and amortized over the life ofthe

bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond

premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term

of the related debt.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements - The fund financial statements donot present long- term debt

but it is presented in the Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Government-

Wide Statement of Net Position.

Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are recognized during the current period.

Bond proceeds are reported as other financing sources net of the applicable premium or discount.

Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual net proceeds received, are reported as debt

service expenditures.

K. Compensated Absences

Compensated absencescomprise portions of vacation leave which are accrued as earnedbutnotyet

used by District employees. Compensated absences expense is charged to the various departments as

the expense is incurred. The liability for compensated absences incurred in the proprietary fundis

recorded in the fund and in tire business- type activities of the government- wide financial statements.

The liability incurred by governmental funds is recorded as part of governmental activities in the

government- wide financial statements as these liabilities are not current and are not recorded in tire

funds. The General Fund is used to liquidate the liabilityfor compensated absences of the

governmentcd funds.

L. Property Tax

Placerand ElDorado Counties assess properties andbill, collect, and distribute property taxes tothe

District. Securedand unsecured property taxesareleviedon August 31ofthe preceding fiscal year.

Secured property tax isdue in two installments, on November 1 and February 1, and becomesa lienon

thosedates. It becomes delinquent on December 10and April10,respectively. Unsecuredproperty



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

L Property Tax, Continued

tax is due on July 1, andbecomes delinquent on August 31. The term " unsecured" refers to taxeson

personal property other than real estate, land and buildings. Thesetaxesare secured byliensonthe

property being taxed. Property tax revenues are recognized by the District in the year theyare

assessed provided they become available as defined above.

M. NetPositiofi

Government- Wide Financial Statements

Inthe Government- Wide Financial Statements, netpositionis classified inthe following categories:

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt - This amount consists of capital assets net of

accumulated depreciation and reducedby outstanding debtattributed tothe acquisition, construction, or

improvement of the assets.

Restricted Net Position- This amount isrestricted byexternalcreditors, grantors, contributors, or laws

or regulations of governments.

Unrestricted Net Position - This amount is all net positions thatdo not meet the definition of

invested in capitalassets, net ofrelated debt" or " restricted net position" as definedabove.

Fund Financial Statements

The District' s Board adopted Resolution 11-39 for the Classification ofthe Fund Balances as required

by Governmental Accounting Standards Board 54 and adoption ofthe General Fund Reserve Policy.

Begiiming in fiscal year 2011, the District reclassified fund balances intothe following five categories to

comply with the Governmental AccoimtingStandards BoardStatement ( GASB) No. 54, Fund Balance

and Governmental Fund Types. Fund balance is defined as the difference between assets and

liabilities.

Nonspendable fimd balances wiU include amounts that cannot bespent because tliey are either in

nonspendable form or theyare legally required to be maintained intact. Examples of nonspendable

fund balances include inventory and prepaid items.

Restricted fund balances will exist when constraints are placed on the use of those resources that are

either externallyimposed or imposed by law. Ingeneralmost reserve funds willfallinto tliiscategory.

Committed fund balances are amounts that can only beusedfor specific purposes pursuant to

constraints imposed by formal actionofthe government' shighest levelof decision makingauthority,

the District' s Board of Directors.

Assigned fund balances will be amounts that are constrained by the District' s intenttobeusedfor

specific purposes, but are neither restricted, nor committed.The intent canbemade byeitherthe
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

governing body itself or a body or official to which the governing body has delegated the authority to

the General Manager.

M. Net Position, Continued

Unassigned fund balances will represent those funds that have not been assigned, committed,

restricted or considered nonspendable. The general fund will be the only fund that wUl report

unassigned fund balance, unless a deficit fund balance resulting from overspending in other funds

exists. Fund balance in other funds will either be assigned, committed, restricted or nonspendable

unless the fund reports a deficit.

N. Use ofEstimates

The preparation of the basic financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions. These estimates and

assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets

and liabilities. In addition, estimates affect the reported amount of expenses. Actual results could

differ from these estimates and assumptions.

In 2011, the District adopted new accounting standards in order to conform to the following

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements:

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions - This

Statement establishes fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the

extent to wliich a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use ofthe resources

reported in governmental funds.

GASB Statement No. 59, Financial Instruments Omnibus - This statement updates and improves

existing standards regarding financial reporting of certain financial instruments and external

investment pools.

In 2012, tlie District adopted GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of

Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. This statement standardizes the

presentation of deferred balances and tlieir effects on governments net position.

In 2013, the District adopted GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities.

This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting staiidards that reclassify, as deferred

outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reportedas

assets and liabilities. The District had no items in 2013 that qualify for reporting as deferred inflows or

deferred outflows of resources.
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2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The District poolscashfromall sources and allfunds,except Reshicted Cash, sothatitcanbe invested at

the maximum yield, consistent with safety and liquidity, while allowing individual funds to make

expenditures at any time.

Investment income is allocated among funds on the basisof average month- end cash and investment

balances ofthe respective ftinds. However, since most of the investments are carried in tlie enterprise
fund, tlie majority of investment income is also recorded in that fund.

Cashand investments mahiring in threemonthsorlessat the time of purchase are considered tobecash

and cashequivalentsforpurposes of measming cash flows.

A. Cash Deposits

The carrying amoimts of the District' s operating cash balance $ 582,404 at December 31, 2014. Bank

balances were $518,357, the total amotmt ofwhichwasinsured and/ or collateralized with securities held

by the pledging financial institutions in the District' s name as discussed below.

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan associatiorrs to secure

the District's cash deposits bypledging securities as collateral. This Code states that collateral pledged in
this manner shall have the effect of perfecting a security interest insuch collateral superior to those ofa

generalcreditor. Thus, collateralforcashdeposits isconsidered tobeheld in the District' sname.

The fair value of pledged securities must equal at least 110% of the cash deposits. California law also

allows institutions to secure District deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value
of150% ofthe District' s total cash deposits. Tliis collateral isheldbythe institution butis considered tobe

heldinthe District' s nameand places the District aheadof general creditors ofthe institution. The District

has waived collateral requirements for the portion of deposits covered by federal deposit insurance.

B. Investments

Under the provisions of the District' sinvestment policy, and in accordancewith CaliforniaGovernment

Code, the following investments are authorized:

United States Treasury Bills, Bonds, and Notes

Obligations issued by Agencies of the United States Government

Certificate of Deposit and other evidences of depositat banks and savings and

loan associations

California Local Agency Investment Fund

Placer County Treasury Investment Pool Fund

The District isa voluntary participant intheLocal Agency Investment Ftmd (LAIF) thatis regulated by

California GovernmentCode Section 16429 under theoversightoftheTreasureroftheStateof California.

The District' s investments witli LAIF at December 31,2014, include a portion ofthe pool funds invested in

Structured Notes and Asset- Backed Securities. These investments include the following:
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2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS, Continued

B. Investments, Continued

Structured Notes are debt securities ( other than asset- backed securities) whose cash flow

characteristics ( coupon rate, redemption amount, or stated maturity) depend upon one or more

indices and/ or that have embedded forwards or options.

Asset- Backed Securities, entitle their purchasers to receive a share of the cash flows fromapoolof

assets such as principal and interest repayments from a pool of mortgages ( such as CoUateralized

MortgageObligations), small business loans, or credit card receivables.

As of December 31, 2014, the District had $ 493, 580 invested with LAIF and $15,818, 911 invested with the

Placer County Treasurer. LAIF had invested 1.659% of the pool investment funds in Structured Notes

and Asset- BackedSecurities. Fair value of LAIF and Placer County was calculated by applying a factor of

0.9998038 to total investments held by both. At December 31,2014, tlie LAIF and Placer Coimty Treasurer

balance did not reflectan amortized cost of $ 16,309 which approximates the fair mai' ket value.

C. Summary of Cash & Investments

The following is a summary of cash and investments at December 31,2014:

Government- Wide Statement of Net Assets

Governmental Business- Type

Activities Activities Total

Operating cash deposits

Imprest and other

Investments

Total cash and investments

Current - Restricted cash and investments

Noncurrent- Restricted cash and investments

Total AU

D. Risks

3,296

5,754, 069

5,757, 365

23,036

582, 404

300

10,558, 422

11, 141, 126

65, 000

5,780, 401 $ 11, 206, 126

582,404

3,596

16,312,491

16,898,491

23,036

65,000

16, 986, 527

Interest Rate Risk. As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest

rates, the District' s investment policy provides that final maturities of securities cannot exceed five

years. Specific maturities of investments depend on liquidity needs. At December 31, 2014, the total

amount of the Distilct' s investments and restricted investments was deposited with LAIF and Placer

County Treasurer Investment Pool wliich is available to the District on demand or invested in bank

certificates of deposit maturing in less than one year. Asa result, the District was not significantly

exposed to interest rate risk.

Credit Risk. At December 31, 2014, the District' s investments invested in LAIF and Placer County

Treasurer were not rated. The fair value of the District asset held in LAIF and Placer County Treasurer

is materially equivalent to the value of the pool shares.

45
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2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS, Continued

D. Risks, Continued

CustodialCredit Risk. For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, inthe event of the failure

of the counter party, the District will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral

securities that are in the possession ofan outside paity. None ofthe District's securities is held bya
third- party custodian.

E. Restricted Cash andInvestments

Restricted cash and investments for the District amounted to $ 88, 036. This amoxmt breaks out as follows:

65,000 was invested in certificates of deposit as required by agreements with tlie Tahoe Regional
Planning Agency and the California Water Quality Control Board. The certificates of deposit cannot be

released from restricted statuswithouttheapprovalofthelisted agencies. The remainder ofthe fmds, in

the amount of $ 23, 036,was in the District's Section 125 medical reimbursement accoimt which is restricted

forthesoleuseofthe District' semployees.

3. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

A. Due to/due from otherfunds

Short term interfund loans between funds at December 31, 2014 were as follows:

Due to other funds

General Fund Water and Sewer Total

Due from other funds 1Water and Sewer $ 490,811 $ - $ 490,811
Debt Service - 969 969

490,811 $ 969 $ 491,780

The amounts due to the Water andSewer Enterprise Fund represent the residual balance of normal

operating ti"ansfers.

B. Transfers In and Out

Transfers out to the Water and Sewer Enterprise fund are primarily to provide funding for current

year capital projectsand designate additional reserves for futurecapital projects. In 2014 there were

no transfers to the Water and Sewer Enterprise fund.
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4. CAPITAL ASSETS

A. Government- Wide financial Statements

At December 31,2014, the District' s capital assets consisted of the following:

Non- depreciable assets:

Land

Intangible license

Construction in progress

Total non- depreciable assets

Depreciable assets:

Water and sewer plant

Recreational facilities

Office building and equipment

Vehicles

Total depreciable assets

Less accumulated depreciation:

Water and sewer plant

Recreational facilities

Office building and equipment

Vehicles

Total accumulated depreciation

Net depreciable assets

Governmental

Activities

Business- Type

Activities

5,251, 592 $

150,000

1,697, 980

7,099, 572

37,068, 649

4,001,323

418, 323

41,488,295

18,162,947)

1,988,758)

250,598)

20,402,303)

21,085, 992

2,069, 706

2,069, 706

65,042,348

6,252, 777

1,432,933

72,728, 058

37,995, 373)

3,301,735)

942,749)

42,239,857)

30,488,201

5,251, 592

150, 000

3,767, 686

9,169, 278

65,042,348

37, 068, 649

10,254, 100

114, 216, 353

51, 574, 193

Total capital assets, net 28,185, 564 32,557,907 $ 60,743,471
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4. CAPITAL ASSETS, Continued

A. Government- Wide Financial Statements^ Continued

The following isa summary of changes in the capital assets

fiscal year:

Governmental Activities

Capital assets, not being depredated;

Land

Non- depreciable license

Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Recreational fadlities

Office building and equipment

Vehicles

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Recreational facilities

Office building and equipment

Vehicles

Total accumulated depreciation

Net capital assets being depreciated

Balance as of

January 1,2014 Additions

5,251,592 $

150, 000

714,970

6, 116, 562

36, 743, 207

3,999, 470

41, 154, 119

16,756, 403)

1,833, 920)

270, 563)

18,860,886)

22, 293, 233

1,195, 704

1,195, 704

322, 442

424, 578

1,406,544)

196, 959)

28,316)

1,631, 819)

1,207, 241)

Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 28,409,795 $( 11,537)

for governmental activities duringthe

Transfers/ Balance as of

Retirements Reclassifications December 31,2014

42, 121)

48,281)

90,402)

212,694)

212, 694)

212,694) $

5, 251, 592

150, 000

1,697, 980

7, 099, 572

37,068,649

4,001, 323

418, 323

41, 488, 295

21, 085, 992

28, 185, 564

Depreciation expensefor capitalassetsduring the year ended December 31, 2014 was chargedto the

different activities as follows:

Public works - parks

Recreation

1,584, 968

46,851

1,631, 819
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4. CAPITAL ASSETS, Continued

A, Govemment- Wide Financial Statements, Continued

The following isa summary of changes in the capital assets for business-type activities during the

fiscal year:

Business- Type Activities

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Water and sewer plant

Office building and equipment

Vehicles

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Water and sewer plant

Office building and equipment

Vehicles

Total accumulated depreciation

Net capital assets being depreciated

Balance as of Transfers/ Balance as of

January 1,2014 Additions Retirements Reclassifications December 31, 2014

1,265,127 $ 2,336,847 $

1, 265, 127 2, 336, 847

65, 036, 352

4, 607, 540

1, 494, 669

71, 138, 561

37,166, 111)

2,807, 435)

826,238)

40,799,784)

30, 338, 777

160, 993

1, 644, 845

1,195, 799)

204, 327)

116,511)

1,516,637)

76,565)

76,565)

1, 532, 268) $

1,532,268)

1,477, 856)

1,560, 809

61,736)

366, 538)

2, 069, 706

65, 042, 348

6, 252, 777

1,432, 933

72, 728, 058

42,239,857)

30, 488, 201

Business- type activities capital assets, net $ 31, 603, 904 $ 2, 465, 055 $( 1,511,052) S 32, 557, 907

Depreciation expense for capital assets for December 31, 2014was charged to the different activities as

follows:

Water

Sewer

Total

879, 478

637, 159

1,516, 637
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5. UNEARNED REVENUE

Govemment-WideFinancial Statements

At December 31, 2014, there were no differences between unearned revenues in the Government- Wide

Financial Statements and the Frmd Financial Statements. All amounts represent revenues thathad been

collectedor billed, but not yet earned, as follows:

Homewood BT Deferred Revenue $

Sidewalk principal and interest

Water system studies grant

Total S

Governmental

Activities

Governmental Funds

General

Fund

Debt Service

Fimd

42,547 $

11, 042

53,589 $

Business-Type

Activities

Total Enterprise Fund

Governmental Water Sewer

Activities Fund

42, 547

17,374

97,932

157,853

6. LONG TERM DEBT

The following isa summary of long- term debt transactions for theyearended December 31,2014:

Maturity Interest Balance Balance Current Due in More

Date Rate January 1, 2014 Additions Retirements December 31, 2014 Portion tlran One Year

Governmental Activities

Sidewalk Improvement Bonds 2019 6. 02%$ 75, 079 $$ ( 12, 513)$ 62,566 $ 12,513 $ 50,053

Bank of America Loan - 2004 2014 4. 50% 36,758 -( 36, 758)-.

Zions Bank Loan 2017 4. 30% 903, 178 -( 211, 596) 691, 582 220,792 470,790

State Water Resources Control Board 2028 1,80% 1,821,829 -( 106, 856) 1,714,973 108, 783 1,606, 190

Taxable Pension Obligation

Refunding Bonds 2019 4. 05% 1,641,975 272, 125) 1,369,850 283,315 1,086,535

Total Governmental activities $ 4,478,819 S $ ( 639, 848)$ 3,838,971 $ 625,403 $ 3,213,568

Business- Type Activities

2001 Refunding Bonds

Series C

Total Business- type activities

6.05%£ 293, 685

293, 685 S

39, 576) 254, 109 $ 39, 579 $ 214, 530

39,576)$ 254, 109 $ 39, 579 $ 214,530
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6. LONG TERM DEBT, Continued

Future principal and interest payments on all long- term debt were as follows at December 31,2014:

For the Year

Ending

12/31

2019- 2020

2021- 2025

2026- 2028

For the Year

Ending

12/ 31

2018- 2021

Governmental Activities

Zions Bank Loan State Water Resoiirces Control Board

Prindpai

220,792

230,389

240,401

691, 582 $

Interest Principal

108, 783 $

110,744

112,741

114,773

235,792

627,700

404,440

1,714,973

Governmental Activities

Interest

240,877

Pension Refunding Bonds Sidewalk Improvement Bonds

Principal

283,315

294,964

307,093

319,721

164,757

1,369,850

For the Year

Ending

12/ 31

2018- 2021

Interest Principal

135,522

Business- Type Activities

2001 Reminding Bonds Series C

Principal Interest

254,109

Interest
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6. LONG TERM DEBT, Continued

Governmental Activities

Sidewalk Imyrovement Bonds - The District issued $ 212,723 of original principal amount Sidewalk

Improvement Bonds, with an initial interest rate of 5.75%, on December 27, 2001 to finance the design,
engineering, easement acquisition and other costs for the Tahoe City downtown sidewalk project The
interest rate adjusts every five years toarateequal to115% oftheFive Year Advance Fixed Rate asquoted
on such date bythe Seattle Federal Home Loan Bank. The interest is payable semi-annually on March 2

and September 2. The District is empowered andis obligated tolevyad valorem taxes, without limitation

as to rate or amount upon certain property subjectto taxationwithin the District( downtown properties

which benefit from the project) for the payment of interest and principal on the Bonds. The Bonds are

subject to optional and mandatory early redemption provisions. The Bonds' principal payments are

payable annually on September 2, in the amount of $12,513.

Bank of America Loan - 2004 - The District entered intoa10year financing in theamountof $ 600, 000 with

LaSalle Bank National Association ( subsequently acquired by Banc ofAmerica Leasing), with an interest
rate of4.5%, onJune 30, 2004 to finance water andsewer improvement projects. The principal andinterest

payments are payable semi- annually on Jrme 30 and December 31, and may be prepaid in fullonthe

payment dates. The source of principal and interest payments for this loan is general property tax
revenues.

Zions Bank Loan - The District completed a $ 2,000,000 financing on August 1, 2007 with Zions First

National Bank tofund sewer and water capital projects. This 10year financing bears interest at 4.3% and

requires semi- armual principal and interest payments on February 1and August1. This transaction isnot

subject to prepayment. The source ofprincipal and interest payments for this loan is general property tax

revenues.

Taxable Pension Obligation Refunding Bonds 2011 - The District entered into an eight year financing in the
amount of $ 2,280,000 with Bank of America with an interestrateof 4.05% on June 21, 2011 to refund

certain pension benefits to the California Public Employees' Retirement System ( CalPERS). The principal

and interest payments are payable quarterlyon March 15, June 15, September 15, and December 15. The

District may prepay all outstanding principal and accrued intereston any payment date. The source of

principaland interest payments forthis loan isgeneralproperty taxrevenues.

State Water Resources Control Board ( State Revolving Fund) Financing - The District signed Installment Sales

Agreement No. C-06-4779- 110 with the California State Water Resources Control Board ( SWRCB) on

March 21, 2008 for the partial financing of tlie Harbor Master Sewer Pump Station in Tahoe City. During

2008, the TCPUD received a total of $ 2,328, 382 in reimbiusement of construction costs incurred on the new

sewer pump station. The Districtselectedthe SWRCB' s zero interest option, which requireda local cost

matching of $465, 688 and obligates the TCPUD to paya total of $2,794, 070 over the 20 year term of

financing. The District will make 20 annual payments of $139,703 through September 30, 2028 resulting in
an effective interest rateof1.803%. The source of principal and interest payments for this loan is general

property tax revenues.
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6. LONG TERM DEBT, Continued

Business- Type Activities

2001 Refunding Bonds, SeriesA, Band C - On December 27, 2001, the District issued $ 179,730, $ 878, 624 and

602, 994 of the 2001 Refunding Bonds, Series A, B and C, respectively, with an initial interest of 5.75%, to

refund State Loans 4, 5 and 6. Only SeriesCof the 2011 Refunds Bonds remain outstanding. The interest

rate for SeriesC adjusts every five years to arate equal to 115% of the Five Year Advance Fixed Rate as

quoted on such date by the Seattle Federal Home Loan Bank. The District is obligated to levy ad valorem

taxes or other revenues, without limitation as to rateor amount upon certain property subject to taxation

within the District for the payment of interest and principal of the 2001 Limited Obligation Refunding

Bonds. The principal and interest payments are payable semi- annually on July1 and January 1.

7. PLEDGES OF FUTURE REVENUES

As disclosed in Footnote 6. Long Term Debt, the District has pledged future general property tax revenues

to the repayment of the loans Listed below:

Governmental Activities

Annual

Principal

Interest

Bank of America Loan - 2004 37, 585

Bank of America Loan -2011 334,610

Zions BankLoan 277,067

State Water Resources Control Board 139,704

2001 Refunding Bonds Series C 23,287

Unpledged General Property Tax Revenues 4,924, 562

Total 2014 General Property Tax Revenues $ 5, 736, 815

Percentage

of 2014

General Property

Tax Pledged

100. 0%

The Sidewalk Improvement Bonds and SeriesC 2001 Refunding Bonds are payable from specific voter

approved ad valorem property tax assessments.

The Series C 2001 Refunding Bonds are partially payable from supplemental user fees from water

customers in a certain area. The series C 2001 Refunding Bonds constitute absolute and unconditional

obligation ofthe Districtpayable from all available funds ofthe District, including ad valorem assessments

collectible through El Dorado and Placer Counties in the same manner as permitted for State Loans 4, 5,

and 6 ( which these bonds refunded); provided, however, no specific source of revenues or other funds of

the District are pledged other tlian such ad valorem assessments, nor is the District obligatedtolevyor

pledge any form of taxation tomake payments of principal and interest on the Bonds.
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8. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Compensated absences balances and activity for the year ended December 31,2014 were as foUows:

Governmental Activities $

Business- Type Activities

Total

Balance Balance Due within

January 1,2013 Additions Retirements December 31, 2014 One Year

163, 343 $ 147, 662 $( 150, 097)

206, 918 150, 160 ( 157,116)

370, 261 $ 297, 822 $ ( 307, 213)

160,908 $ 160,908

199,962 199,962

360,870 $ 360,870

TheGeneral Fund is used to liquidate the majority of the liability for compensated absencesrecordedin

governmental activities, and the Water and Sewer fund is used to liquidatethe liabilities recorded in

business- type activities. All of the compensated absences balances represent vacation and compensated

time that are due within one year.

9. FUND BALANCES / NET POSITION

The District s Board adopted Resolution 11-39 for the Classification of the Fund Balances as required by

Governmental Accounting Standards Board 54andadoptionof tlie General Fimd Reserve Policy.

The following General Fund balanceat December 31, 2014 is as follows. Non-spendable consists of

prepaiditemsand inventory. The District has assigned $ 684,162 for capital reserve and $86,800 for rolling

stock in the General Fund for the long- term replacement of capital assets within the DistrictParksand

Recreation.

Non-Spendable

Assigned

Capital Reserve - capital

Capital Reserve- rolling stock

Unassigned fund balance

Total Fund Balance General Fund

93, 903

684,162

86,800

6,552,781

7,417, 646
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9. FUND BALANCE/ NET POSITION, Continued

The Districtdesignated the unrestricted net position ofthe proprietary fund at December 31, 2014 as

follows:

Designated for: Water

Minimum Capital Reserve $ 1,600,000

Rolling Stock 189,370

Budget Stabilization 741, 440

Property tax reserve - water 1,562,653

Total designated net position - proprietary activities

Undesignated

Total unrestricted net position proprietary fund

Sewer

1,800, 000

189,370

736, 780

Total

3,400, 000

378,740

1,478,220

1,562,653

6,819,613

6,468,613

13, 288, 226

10. PENSION PLANS

The Distilct has a defined benefit retirement plan, the Miscellaneous Plan of Tahoe City Public Utility

District (Plan). The plan provides retirement and disability retirement benefits, annual cost-of~living

adjustments and death benefits to plan members and tlreir beneficiaries.

Plan Description. The District contributes to the California Public Employees' Retirement System

CalPERS); a cost sharing multiple- employer defined benefit pension plan. Since the District hasless than

100 employees it is required to participate inarisk pool. CalPERS provides retirement and disability

retirement benefits, armual cost- of- living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and

beneficiaries. CalPERS acts as a common investmentand administrative agent for participating public

entities within the Stateof California. Benefitprovisions and all otlier requirements are establishedby

Statestatute and Districtresolution. Copiesofthe CalPERS annual financial report may be obtainedfrom

their executive offices at 400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814.

Funding Policy. Participants are required to contribute 8% of their amiual covered compensation tothe

Plan. Pursuant to labor contracts beginningJuly1, 2011 employees began making a contributionof 1%

towards the 8% employee contribution portion of the pensionplan. Effective January 1, 2012 and each

year thereafter, the employee's deduction toward the employee portion of the pension contributionwillbe

increased by an amount equalto 75% COLA applied for the same year until such timethe employee is

paying tireentire employee contribution. The schedule to date for fundingisas follows:

Effective

7/ 1/ 2011

1/1/2012

1/ 1/ 2013

1/1/2014

75. 00% Total

COLA of COLA EPMC Employer Paid Employee Paid

3.20%

1.80%

1.20%

2.40%

1.35%

0.90%

8.00% 8. 00%

7.00%

4.60%

3.25%

2.35%

0.00%

1.00%

3.40%

4.75%

5.65%
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10. PENSION PLANS, Continued

During the fiscal year the District paid $94,817 and theemployees paid $173,332 ofthe employee required
8% contribution. The District is also requiredto contribute at an actuarially determined rate; the 2014

current rates January through Juneare 15.685% and July through December 16.691% of annual covered

compensation for Miscellaneous Employees. The contribution requirements of plan members and the

District are established and maybe amended by CalPERS.

Annual Pension Costs. The District's annual pension cost of $542,907 was equal to the District's required
and actual contribution. Therequired contribution was determined as part oftheJune 30, 2012 actuarial

valuation using the entry age actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions included:( a) 7.75%

investment rate of return ( net of administrative expenses),( b) projected salary increases ranging from
3.55% to 14.45% depending upon age, service, and type of employment, and ( c) 3.00% for inflation

compounded annually. The actuarial value of CalPERS assets was determined using techniques that
smooth the effects of short- term volatility in the market value of investments over a 15-year period.

CalPERS unfunded actuarial accrued liability ( or surplus) is being amortized as a level percentage of
projected payrolls on a closed basis. The average remaining amortization periodat June 30, 2012 was 20

years for Miscellaneous Employees forpriorandcurrent service unfunded liability.

Five-Year Trend Information for PERS

Fiscal Year

2010

2011

2012

2013

Annual Pension

Cost (APC)

668, 034

589,521

503,951

513,739

542,907

Percentage of APC

Contributed

100. 0%

100. 0%

100. 0%

100. 0%

100. 0%

NetPension

Obligatin

Funding Status as of the Most Recent Actuarial Date. The District retirement plans for Miscellaneous

Employees are part ofthe CalPERS risk poolfor cities and other government entities that have less than

100 active members. Actuarial valuations performed included other participants within the samerisk

pool. Therefore, standalone information of the schedule of the funding progress for the District' s

MiscellaneousEmployees is no longer available or disclosed.

Net Pension Asset. In fiscal year 2011,the District prepaid its unfunded CalPERSside fund in the amount

of $2,242,000. In 2003 CalPERS combined the retirement plans for all public agencies with " small" plans to

reduce the volatility of employer contribution rates. CalPERS also created for each member agency a so-

called Side Fund to amortize each agency' s June 30, 2003 unfunded liability overa fixed termat a fixed

interest rate. The CalPERS side fund represents the District' s specific liability that was assumed by the

Districtsat the time ofthis CalPERS pooling process.Tliis prepayment has been recorded on theStatement

of Net Position as a NetPension Asset.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 27, the net pension asset will be amortized using the same

amortization methodology utilized by CalPERS to calculate theAnnual Required Contribution ( ARC) each

year. A summary of the methodology used is as follows:
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10. PENSION PLANS, Continued

Amortization Method

Average Remaining Period ( as of 12/ 31/ 2011)

Investment Rate ofReturn

Payroll Growth

Level Percent of Payroll

7.5 years

7.75%( net of administrative expenses)

Interest on the Net Pension Asset ( NPA) is calculated as a percentage of the NPA' s balance at the

beginning of each year based onthe investment rate of return stated above and is added to the balance of

the NPA for that year.

A summary of the changes to the NPA for the year ended December 31, 2014 is as follows:

Business- Type Activities

Balance as of Balance as of

January 1,2014 Additions Deletions December 31, 2014

1, 731, 683 $ 134,205 ($ 388,610)$ 1,477,278

11. POST- EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

Plan Description - TCPUD administers a single- employer defined benefit healthcare plan ( the Retiree

Health Plan) which provides lifetime fixed monthly payments for a portion of medical premiums and full

dental and vision coverage for eligible retirees and their dependents. The majority of participants are

covered through the District' s CalPERS group healtli insurance plan, and aU receive benefits from the

TCPUD' s self- administered dental and vision plans. Benefit provisions are established through

negotiations between tire District and the International Union of Operating Engineers, Stationary

Engineers, Local No. 39 ( Union) representing classified employees and an informal bargaining group

representing managers, supervisors, and professional employees. The Retiree Health Plan does not issue a

publicly available financial report.

Fimding Policy- Contribution requirements are also negotiated between the District, the Union, and the

informal bargaining group. The TCPUD currently contributes monthly maximums toward medical

premiums of $ 634. 85fora retiree with 2 or more dependents,$ 496. 84for a retiree with 1 dependent, and

248. 42for an individual retiree. The District pays the full costof dental and vision benefits for eligible

retirees and their dependents. Employees with less than 20 years of TCPUD service at retirement receive

fractions of the monthly maximums for medical premiums described above based on years of service.

During 2014, the District paid $ 130, 878 toward retiree medical premiums and $ 32,058 for retiree dental

and vision claims, wlrich amounted to $ 162, 936, as contributions to OPEB. TCPUD also placed $ 81,833into

the CERBT, to be applied towards tire OPEB obligation. This provided for $ 244, 769as total contributions

in 2014 to OPEB.

Annual OPEB Costand Net OPEB Obligation - The District' s annual other post- employment benefit ( OPEB)

expense is calculated based on tire annual required contribution ( ARC) of the employer wlriclr is included
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11. POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS, Continued

in the proprietary fund. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paidonan ongoing basis, is

projected to cover normal cost each yearand to amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period

of thirty years. The following table shows the components of TCPUD' s annual OPEB cost for the year, the

amount actually contributed to the plan through deposits to the CERBT and premiums and claims paid,

and changes in the District' s net OPEB asset for the Retiree Health Plan;

Annual required contribution

Interest adjustment

Annual OPEB Expense

Contribution made

Decrease in net OPEB asset

Net OPEBAsset - beginning of year

Net OPEB Asset -end of year

242,825

4,455

247,280

244,769

2,511)

315, 073

312, 562

The District' s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Retiree Health

Plan, and thenet OPEB assetforthe fiscal yearended December 31, 2014 and the last four previous fiscal

years are as follows:

Percentage of

Armual OPEB Annual OPEB Cost

Cost Contributed

215, 902

235, 854

238, 730

244, 320

247, 280

108. 0%

105. 0%

100. 0%

98. 7%

99. 0%

Net OPEB

Asset

306, 507

318,212

318,212

315,073

312,562

Funded Stahis and Funding Progress - Asof December 31, 2014, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits

was $3,010,637 of which $ 1,164,220 was funded inthe CERBT. The covered payroll ( annual payroll of

active employees coveredby the plan) was $ 3,289,595 and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial liability to

the covered payroll was 56.1%.

The projection of future benefit payments for an ongoing plan involves estimates of the value ofthe

reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future.

Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and healthcare cost trends. Amounts

determinedregardingthefunded status ofthe planand the annual required contributions oftheemployer

are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations aard new estimates

are made about tlie future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as Required Supplementary

Iirformation following tlie notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend informationabout

whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative totheactuarial

accrued liabilities for benefits.
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11. POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS, Continued

Methods and Assumptions - Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the

substantive plan ( the plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of

benefits provided at the time of each valuation and historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between

the employer and the plan members to that point. The methods and assumptions used include techniques

that are designed to reduce the effects of short- term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the

actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long- term perspective of tlie calculations.

The funding method used is entry age normal cost. Plan assets are valued at fair market value at

December 31, 2014. The discount rate used is 7.61%. Salary increases are assumed to equal 3.25% per

year. Mortality, turnover, and retirement rates are taken from CalPERS tables for employees in the

District' s retirement plan. Healthcare costs are projected based on the District' s fixed contribution and

dental and vision costs are projected to increase 4.5% per year. The unfunded actuarial liability is being

amortized on a level dollar, closed basis over 30 years. The remaining amortization period at December

31,2013 was 26 years.

12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is a member of the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance Authority

ACWA- JPIA) for the operation of common risk management and insurance programs. The program

covers workers' compensation, property, liability, errors and omissions and public employee dishonesty

insurance. The ACWA- JPIA is governed by an Executive Board consisting of representatives from

member districts. The Executive Board controls the operations of the ACWA- JPIA, including selection of

management and approval of operating budgets.

The following is a summary of fincmcial information for ACWA- JPIA as ofthe latest date for which sucli

audited information is available:

Total assets

Total liabilities

Total net assets

Total operating revenues

Total operating expenses

September 30, 2014 September 30, 2013

195,584,006

107, 626, 833

87,957, 173

142, 014, 403

149, 684, 189

194,823,604

100,307,836

94,515,768

140,290,060

133,299, 974

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of

assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. For workers' compensation,

property, liability, errors and omissions and public employee dishonesty insurance, the District has joined

together with other special districts within the State to form the ACWA- JPIA.
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12. RISK MANAGEMENT, Continued

ACWA- JPIA provides coverage forup toa maximum of $2,000,000 foreach workers' compensation claim,

50,000 for each property claim, and $ 1,000, 000 for each general liability claim. ACWA- JPIA also

purchases excess coverage from commercial insurers for up to the statutory limits for eachworkers'

compensation claim,$ 100, 000, 000 for each property claim and $60,000, 000 for each general liability claim.

The property insurance coverage contams deductibles of $ 2, 500for each occurrence. The District alsohas

a retention levelof $25,000 for auto and general liability insurance. None of the District' sclaimshave

exceeded insured amoxmts for the prior three years.

The District pays premiums to the ACWA-JPIA for general liability and property insurance based upon
actuarial calculations and pays workers' compensation insurance basedupon actualpayroll classified into

rate categories pursuant tothe rules published bytheCalifornia Workers' Compensation Insurance Rating
Bureau. The ACWA- JPIA agrees topayall amounts legally required by California workers' compensation

laws. The ACWA- JPIA is self- sustaining through member premiums, and in the event of significant

claims may increase deposit requirements from its members. The District would be required topay these

amoxmts prior to terminating participation in ACWA- JPIA.

During fiscal year 2014, theDistrict didnot significantly reduce its insurance coverage from theprior year.
Furthermore, settlements havenot exceeded insurance coverage forthepastfour fiscal years.

13. CONTINGENCIES AND LITIGATION

From timeto time, the District is involved in litigation, claims and assessments incidental toits operations.

Further, the District may be advised of unasserted possible claims and assessments that may be probable

of assertion. As a general policy, the District defends matters in which it is a nameddefendantand, for

insurable losses, maintainsinsuranceto protect againstadversejudgments, claimsor assessments. In the

opinion of the District, although the adequacy of existing insurance coverage or the outcome of legal

proceedings cannot be predicted witli certainty, the ultimate liability associated with any claims or

litigation in which the District is currently involvedwillnot materially affect the District's financial

condition.

14. COMMITMENTS

Tlie District has entered into contracts for construction with remaining commitments of approximately

220, 918 at December 31, 2014.

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The District has procured engineering services from firms in and around the Lake Tahoe area for many

years. Auerbach EngineeringCorporation ( AEC) and predecessor firmshave bid frequently and provided

services to the District for the past 29 years. During fiscal year 2008, the District' s General Manager

married the ownerof AEC. To prevent any conflictof interest, the Board of Directors developedcertain

procedures. The General Manager would not engage in the selection process ofcontract awards that

involve AEC. The Board also created an Engineering Consultant Selection Committee consisting of

Directors and staff, to evaluateengineeringconsultantswith the final selection to be made bythe Board.

The District presented these procedures to the California Attorney General' s Office and has receiveda

letter stating if these procedures are followed no applicable laws will be violated.
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15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS, Continued

For fiscal year 2014the District has contracted witli AEC for the following projects and provided payments

in the amounts as follows:

Proiect Name

Dollar I Backup Power

Grouse Drive & Upper EUis Road Water Line Replacement

HWY 89 Conductor Casing Crossings Phase I

HWY 89 Conductor Casing Crossings Phase 11

Lake Forest Boat Ramp Rehab

Lake Forest Water Line Replacement Phase 2

Lake Forest Water Line Replacement Phase 3

Lakeside Trail Phase V

Lakeside Trail Phase VI

Old DoUar Point Pump Station Pressure Relief Valve

Tahoe City Main Emergency Water Supply

TCPUD Administrative Property BMP Retrofit

Truckee River Trail Overlay

Truckee River Trail Stabilization

Woodview to Four Seasons

Operational Costs

Total Project Cost

Amount

4,302

99, 792

36, 578

6,853

111, 313

13,663

3,971

667

1,890

39, 661

20. 046

16,289

23, 589

4,261

3,660

387,202



Required Supplementary Information



Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the basic

financial statements:

1. The General Manager submits to the Board of Directorsa proposed budget for the fiscal year

beginning January 1. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing

them.

2. The Boardof Directors reviews the proposed budget at specially scheduled meetings which are

open to the public. The Board of Directors also conducts a public hearing on tlie proposed

budget to obtain comments from interested citizens.

3. Prior to January 1, the budget is legally adopted through a passage of a Board Resolution.

4. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to budgeted amounts monthly as a

management control device for all budgeted fimds. The District monitors capital expenditures

by comparison with specific project appropriation accounts. Expenditures cannot legally exceed

appropriations by department.

5. The budgets are prepared on a basis consistent with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

and the accoimting for each fund.
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Firnd

Budget Amounts

Original Final

REVENUES:

Fees

Property taxes

Interest

Grants

Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

619, 766

4,590, 539

5,400

3,406, 188

20,264

8,642, 157

619,766

4,590, 539

5,400

3,406, 188

20,264

8,642,157

Actual

Amounts

571,485

4,957, 803

51,736

1,289, 217

39,918

6,910, 159

Variance with

Final Budget -

Positive

Negative)

48,281)

367, 264

46, 336

2,116,971)

19,654

1,731,998)

Public works - Parks 2,286,429 2,286,429 2,085,922 200, 507

Recreation 639, 710 639,710 640, 271 ( 561)

Other operating
198, 492 198, 492 163,378 35,114

Capital outlay 4,083, 375 4,083, 375 1,407, 588 2,675, 787

Total expenditures
7,208, 006 7,208, 006 4,297,159 2,910,847

REVENUES OVER ( UNDER) EXPENDITURES
1,434,151 1,434,151 2,613,000 1,178,849

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ( USES):

Proceeds from sales of asset
360 360 17, 400 17,040

Transfers out to other funds ...

Total other financing sources ( uses)
360 360 17,400 17,040

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER

UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year

End of year

1,434, 511 $ 1,434, 511 2,630, 400 $ 1,195, 889

4,787, 246

7,417,646
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Retiree Health Plan (OPEB)- Schedule of Funding Progress

The Schedule of Funding Progress for the Retiree Health Plan is presented below. The District

adopted and implemented GASB 45 on January 1,2009. Five years of valuations are presented.

Actuarial

Accrued

Liability Unfunded UAAL as a

Actuarial ( AAL)-( Overfunded) Percentage of

Actuarial Value of Entry Age AAL Funded Covered Covered

Valuation Assets Normal ( UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

Date ( A)( B)( B-A)( A/B)( C)(( B-A)/Q

12/31/2010 560, 694 2,323, 483 1,762, 789 24.1% 3,203, 913 55. 0%

12/31/2011 647, 508 2,405, 829 1,758, 321 26.9% 3,295, 547 53.4%

12/ 31/ 2012 827, 949 2,612, 347 1,784, 398 31.7% 3,105, 115 57.5%

12/31/2013 1,030, 005 2,862, 635 1,832, 630 36.0% 3,246, 179 56.5%

12/31/2014 1,164, 220 3,010, 637 1,846, 417 38.7% 3,289, 595 56.1%



STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the District' s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed

information as a context for tmderstanding what the information in the financial statements,

note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the District' s overall

financial health.

Contents Page

Financial Trends 67- 69

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the Districfs

financial performance and well- being have changed over time.

Operating Information

TJiese schedules contain service andinfrastructuredata to help the reader

understand how the information in theDistrict' sfinancial report

relates to the services theDistrict provides and the activities it performs.

70- 72



Governmental activities

Net Investment

in capital assets

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total governmental

activities net position

Tahoe City Public Utility District

Net Position by Component

Last Ten Years

accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year

23,012, 867 $ 25, 572, 951 $ 26,113, 468 $ 18,769, 956 $ 18,810, 323 $ 18,169, 111 $ 18, 631, 900 $ 20,008, 205 $ 23,351, 094 $ 20,339, 924

8,826, 600 3,149,351 349, 651 1,642, 768 1,122, 150 702, 001 684, 901 612, 381 740, 098 861, 366

31,839, 467 $ 28,722, 302 $ 26,463, 119 $ 20,412, 724 $ 19,932, 473 $ 18,871, 112 $ 19,316, 801 $ 20,620, 586 $ 24,091, 192 $ 21,201, 290

Business- type activities

Net Investment

in capital assets $ 32, 303, 799 $ 31, 310, 220 $ 29, 843, 861 $ 26, 824, 951 $ 26, 917, 470 $ 25, 176, 354 $ 25, 174, 563 $ 24, 205, 999 $ 20, 316,238 $ 19,534,548

Restricted 65, 000 65, 000 65, 000 65, 000 65, 000 65,000 83, 592

Unrestricted 13, 029, 529 12, 257, 558 10, 239, 603 9, 898, 703 5,417, 876 4, 493,416 2,504, 815 2,048, 300 2, 152, 321 1, 830, 689

Total business- type activities

net position $ 45, 398, 328 $ 43, 632, 778 $ 40, 148, 464 $ 36, 788,654 $ 32, 400, 346 $ 29,734,770 $ 27, 762, 970 $ 26, 254, 299 $ 2, 152,321 $ 21,365,237

Priniary Govenrment

Net Investment

in capital assets $ 55, 316, 666 $ 56, 883, 171 $ 55, 957, 329 $ 45, 594, 907 $ 45, 727, 793 $ 43, 345, 465 $ 43, 806, 463 $ 44, 214, 204 $ 43, 667,332 $ 39,874,472

Restricted 65,000 65, 000 65, 000 65, 000 65, 000 65,000 83,592

Unrestricted 21, 856, 129 15, 406, 909 10, 589, 254 11, 541, 471 6,540, 026 5, 195,417 3, 189, 716 2, 660, 681 2, 892, 419 2,692,055

Total primary government

net position $ 77,237,795 $ 72,355,080 $ 66,611,583 $ 57,201,378 $ 52,332,819 $ 48,605,882 $ 47,079,771 $ 46,874,885 $ 46,559,751 $ 42,566,527



Expenses:

GovermmUnl nclivities:

Direct expei^ ses

Indirect expenses

Total expenses

Business- type:

Direct expenses

Indirect expenses

Total expenses

Program Revenue

Gox' errtnieninl nctix) ities:

Charges for sei^dces

Operatiirg gi' ants and

contributions

Capital grants and

contributions

Property taxes

Investment earnings

Transfers

Total program revenues

Business- type

Charges for services

Operating grants and

contributions

Capital grants and

contributions

Property taxes

Investment earnings

Transfers

Total program revenues

Total ProgramRevenue

Net Expense

Governmental activities;

Business- t\-pe

Tahoe City Public Utility District

Change in Net Position

LastTen Years

accrual basis of accounting)

FiscalYear

2010 2009

4,416,756 $ 4,348,456 $ 3,738,067 $ 3,790,864 $ 3,496,118 $ 3,617,796 $ 3,657,408 $ 3,270,421 $ 2,698,940 $ 2,601,268

163, 378 201, 516 775526 679712 639, 589 533,826 609917 657992 577126 556320
4,580,134 4, 549, 972 4,513,593 4, 470, 576 4, 135, 707 4,151,622 4,267325 3,928,413 3,276,066 3, 157, 588

5,790,525 $ 5,580,087 $ 5,176,797 $ 5,384,700 $ 5,206329 $ 5,175,953 $ 5,479335 $ 5,661,629 $ 5,075,792 $ 4323,450

1,182,049 1, 116, 164 1338,164 1331, 925 1315,621 1310,126 1363, 237 1315320 1,152393 1, 106314

6,972,574 6,696351 6,714,961 6, 716, 625 6, 421, 950 6386,079 6,742,472 6,976,949 6,228385 5,929,764

628303 678,198 601378 504367 467,704 471, 928 462, 159 431,039 412,618 379, 784

334,610 305361 367,184 374326 297,996 366, 644 310358 287,041 249, 982 223373

968, 622 257335 4,346,031 2,194,414 1,157357 60319 217, 104 866, 486 3, 735, 139 1, 039367

5,713, 528 5,569,351 5,249,163 5, 114, 287 5,217, 858 5397,897 5, 110, 741 4,854,983 4,459,134 3, 917376

51,736 ( 1,790)( 268) 5,356 6, 153 8,945 13,178 18,258 9,095 12,588

3,242, 422)( 1,950, 000)( 2,600,000)( 3,150, 000)( 6,000,000)( 2,700, 000)( 2,020, 000)

7, 697, 299 6, 809, 155 10,563,988 4,950328 5,197,068 3,705, 933 2,963,540 457307 6, 165, 968 3353,488

1, 572353

23,287

104,964

7,708384 7,066,619 6, 443, 276 5, 472, 264

239347 314,735 61318

2,035, 785 400,000 541, 489 136,185

19, 951 44326 64,457 107,095

70,904 36,632 27, 086 45,335

3, 242, 422 1,950,000 2, 600, 000

10,074,771 11, 104, 934 9, 087326 8360,879

104, 095

71,830

3, 150, 000

8351,143

13,444

104,095

106, 363

6,000,000

10, 759, 689

46, 524

104,095

97317

2,700,000

7331,707

4,034302

1302, 083

104, 095

67,726

2,020,000

8,028,706

S 16,435,421 $ 16,909,648 £ 20,638,759 $ 16,055,762 $ 14384394 $ 12,066312 $ 11,214,683 $ 11,217,496 $ 13,497,675 S 11,582,194

4,580,134)$( 4,549, 972)$( 4313, 593)$( 4,470, 576)$( 4,135, 707)$( 4,151, 622)$( 4,267, 325)$( 3,928, 413)$( 3,276, 066)$( 3,157,588)

6,972374)( 6,696,251) ( 6, 714, 961) ( 6, 716, 625) (6, 421, 950)( 6386, 079)( 6,742,472)( 6,976,949)( 6,228385)( 5,929,764)

S ( 11,552,708)$( 11,246,223) S ( 11,228354)$( 11,187,201)$( 10357,657)$ a0337,701)$( 11,009,797)$( 10,905,362) 5 ( 9304,451)$( 9,087352)



OS

Tahoe City Public Utility District

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

LastTen Years

modified accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

General Fund

Nonspendable ! 5 93, 903 $ 28, 811 $ 65, 553 $ 45, 268 $ 41, 354 $-$- $ - $ - $-

Committed --

Assigned 770, 962 450,000 450, 000 450,000 450, 000 50, 000 50,000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000

Unassigned 6,552, 781 4,308,435 1,804,519 1,302, 831 785,523 823, 902 796, 067 686,318 759, 458 505,691

Total general fund $ 7,417, 646 $ 4,787, 246 $ 2,320, 072 Si 1,798, 099 $> 1,276, 877 $ i 873, 902 $ 846, 067 $ 736, 318 $ 1 809, 458 Si 555, 691
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Progi- am

Water

Sewer

Camp Skylandia

Concerts at Commons Beach

Tahoe City Golf Course

Lake Forest BoatRamp

Tahoe City Public Utility District

User Statistics, LastTen Fiscal Years

Total number of users ( unaudited)

Unit ofMeasurement 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Customers 4,173 4,188 4,088 4,088 3,980 3,947 3,910 3,899 3, 874 3,860

Customers 7,645 7,636 7,636 7,636 7,504 7,466 7,443 7,362 7,363 7,346

Enrolled Campers 641 615 601 692 637* 637* 637* 637* 637* 637*

Individual Attendees 15,525 20, 550 23,200 26, 050 19,095 17,047 15, 505 n/a n/a n/a

Rounds Played 9,974 11,637 11, 060 n/a n/ a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Boats Launched 5,005 4,476 4,532 4,030 4,946 5,739 4,395 4,284 4,023 3,977

SOURCE: Talioe CityPublic Utility District * estimated

n/a -data not available



Tahoe City Public Utility District

Water and Sewer Base Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years ( unaudited)

Residential Commercial

Monthly Water Base Rate Monthly Water Base Rate

Commercial

Residential Monthly Sewer Base Rate

Monthly Sewer Base Rate Hotel Room w/Batli -per room.75" meter

32.80

33.78

35.47

37.24

43.76

47.00

50.00

52.00

55.00

55.00

55.00

75" meter

42.14

43.40

45.57

47.85

56.22

58.00

61.00

63.00

67.00

67.00

67.00

15.39

15.85

16.32

16.81

17.65

20.76

26.48

29.13

31.75

34.61

36.34

6.26

6.44

6.64

6.84

7.18

8.45

10.78

11.86

12.93

14.09

14.79



2005 $

2006 $

2007 $

2008 $

2009 $

2010 $

2011 $

2012 $

2013 $

2014 $

Parks and Recreation User Fees and Grants

Tahoe City Public Utility District

Parks and Recreation User Fees and Grants

Last Ten Fiscal Years ( unaudited)

Fees for

Service

Parks

Grants for

Parks

Fees for

Service Rec

Grants for

Rec

156,907 $

170,228 $

200,752 $

213,748 $

208,012 $

245,755 $

294,608 $

325,711 $

340,404 $

290,441 $

217,961 $

223,716 $

248,565 $

234,158 $

325,002 $

230,679 $

264,243 $

287,005 $

284,499 $

306,621 $

225,430 $

261,147 $

274,882 $

303,071 $

295,401 $

264,712 $

302,423 $

312,355 $

317,335 $

304,200 $

850 $

1,800 $

5,250 $

15,250 $

9,976 $

21,798 $

11,324 $

29,179 $

18,729 $

13,974 $
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